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JAY. DAVID YSITTAKER CHAMBERS$ waso .PERJURY ~ INfERNAL SECURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE .. R -AlGER~ISS . _ 

CHARLES E~RIZuELL$ electrician~ upon 
, ' reinterview$ furni~hed oonf1icting information 

ooncerning Woodstock typewriter he olaims to 
hav~ seen in HISS re6id~noe~ 3210 P'Street~ 
NoW. C~t}dit ' report refleots reputation pooro 
PiARRY ~FELDSTOllm; i on signed statement claizr..s 
he dges/~t know HISS family and s~ys he has 
not handled a. i~oodstcak typewriter since 19380 

_ Additi'onal friends and associates of ALGER and 
PRISCIlU~ HISS i~rvi~wed 'with ne(?atiV'e re~ 
suIt.so PRISCILllt Xl,ISS engaged in V~oments .(I.ir 
Raid Vi~rd~u ncn v:i. ties; associate.s intervimved§­
typing specizren3 e~r~ined ~~th ' negatiV'e results o 

Addi tional efforts rr:.ade to locate b.aby 8i tters 
and maids with no succeS30 Specimens from 

, rl,lfloodsto,ok type'writers within pertinent range 
]examined by FBI Laboratory without effecting 

r ,~J identifioa.tiono No rec(~rr.l Metropolitan Police . ' ,rr. t Departu.ent concerning accident 01" TIMOTHY ,I 

. ~O.· ~~, »f~' OBSO!'J February 19,., 1937" _- t 
\; 6

W 
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",L .. Q R~port of Speoial p.ge.nt CC UHTLAND J 0 JONES~ -dated \L~l,'/'f(l~Y.i!'-~"" 

,v){;- V-I.:..'j - .:l:anue.ry 281> 1949 at \tBshingtonl) .Do Co r:' c: 
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Reference is made to the interview' of CF..ARLES· E •. FRIZZELL whicn is ~. 
reflected in th~ ~eport 'of Special Agent COURTLAlJ~ J. Jb1~S, dated januar,r. ~8; 
1949, at YfashingtQn, D. 8. . 

On Februar,r 5" 1949, Sp~cial Agents DONALD De CONNQRS a.nd. THOM<~S.' \ 
J. BARRY interv:iewe,d FRIZZELL at his' home in the rear of. ,6100 MacArthur l,1oulevard:, 
,BroolGitont, Maryland, and a signed state~ent' was obtained. ". ." ' . 

, . it, is, noted "that in the previous interView FRIZZELL furnished' informa-
tion ·concer.ping a 1Voodstock i:-ype'WI'iter which heal;Leged )jo hav:e seen in 'the 
HISS residen~e at 32+0 p. Street,N!> W., while maki~g "electri~al. 'repairs.' , 

I.' 

.' . . 
, The follow;i.ng signed 'statement was' obtained :from CHARLES Eo FRIZZELL: 

. . , ...... .' "'.. ... 

, 1tFeb:rp.ary 5$ 1949' , 
Br90kmont, Mo~tgomelJr 

, County" M?ryl~ 

ltI, CHARLES E. FRIZZELL, make the followir1:g voluntary 
s'tatement, to 1l0NALD D. ,CONl'JORS and THOMAS .J 0 BARRY, whQ have' ' 
identified themselves t.o ,me ,as Special Agents, of the Federal 
Bl~re?-q. of Investigat;J.on,' Uo, So Department of: Justiceo, . I 'have 
be~ntold that· I do not have to make this statement, but I" ,­
wis'h to, do so. I know that it may be used in 'a ,court' of law, 

"and' I .~k~, it freely and v:oluntarily" ~ , 

, 1~5y name is QHARLES Eo" FRIZ~LL, 'a~d 'r- reside at the-
rea.r o;f 6l0q ttacArthur Bouievar,d; Brookmont, Jvlontgomery, COUIity, 
'~4'arylande I am 'employed at tl?-e Georg~to?ffi El~ctric Conip~ny, 

. 1205 YViE?consin Avenue, Washington, D. C; -' ,and b4ve been employed 
'there fC?r the'last '25: years, off and on, not continuously. ..-

, til know that , I ha.ve done electrical repa~;r:" and trouble 
"work ,at, t.l~e residence of ALGER ,HISS," 32~0 p St:r:eet" N. W., 
'Washington, Do C. ' I ,have 1?een there. six 0:r eight t:ime~'''1?ut: ." 
'I can ft, tell just off, hand o I c,an It ,reqall that I have.~ever bi;3en 
'to, any resid~nceof ALGER HISS. other thaI?- 3210 , p Street,N., W.,' 

, , '!One 'daY., 'VihiJ,e 1 ,~s working at. 'the HISS resid,ence, I 
ViaS repairing a :Lamp in the front 1:iedrOOlno I had to move a taole 

'to get,at a base plug an~ t.here was a typewrite~ on,t.his ~able. 
There 1vaS no cover on this typewriter~ and ,I ,remember that it. 

, was a Woodstock.' The reason that I· remember' it was a Woods-E,ock 
'. is because the' name' Woodstock 1vaS visibie so I could see' ito' ' , ' 

, I cOuldnft m;i.ss it.. I 'don tt remem~er e~ctly vrhere the word 
.' Woodst0ck was on t.he t.ype'\'r.r';i:ter" PlJ,t. niy r~cQllecrt,j:on is th~t it , 

ivaS sQmeplaqe on the top of' the typevvriter. I am prett.y sure that 
t.his 'Vrord' Woodstock 'liaS i~' gold letters o . The t'able I'mentioned ' 

J~ I " '~~t 
l}/ :.'-"""" 

" Kisseloff-4791 

:." .l 
~·.lIJ 

t. 



r":· - ' • • Q ." 
WFo-74-!14 

'. 

"ms a square wood 'tabl~,. and besides, the typewr..iter there vms a 
small table 'lamp on t4e table., ,There yms a standing lamp 'beside 
the tabJ,.e,. Tpis'typevvriter Was' not a por~able 'typewriter. , I' ' 
know this because we have por,table typewriters' 40wn at the 'shop , 

t~I don!t remember· " when itO, Vias toot I saw- this typelvriter, · -. 
but it 'was, either 1943 or 1944, but I am not positive of these qates. 
I am certain that ~t was after 1940 0 The exact date can be found 
on the records of the . Georgetown Electric Oompanyo I usually· ' · · 
put down,'on my worle sheets the nature of, the','Vo'rk and 'where it was 
done, so that if the customers 'make' a ' squawk, we' can sho~v ,them: 
right on the book what V'!"ts do~~o ' , 

flI'don't know ALGER HISS and wouidntt ' know h:im if ,I , , 
seen h:im~ . I knoY{ llfrs 0 HISS ' by seeing her'. I n\3ver seen her type" 
on the 'Woodstock t;n>ewri ~er., , , 

, til saw three typewriters in the house, I mean the HISS 
residence. One i'ms dm,mstairs , and two were , upstairs. I know 
that the one 'do'lmstairs, 'was an UndenToqd but I" co'Q.ldn.tt ·say what 
kind'the other one, upstairs vms o The Uuden'lood was in, the 'living 
room, and the one, upsta:trs '" that 1!~S not the Wo~cistock vms 'in the' 

' ,rear:bedroomo I remember this one particularly pec~use'I burned 
my glasses on a short circ'l;lit while in 'the r~ar bedr'ocm. 

, flI saw aJ,.l three , of these typewri tars the 'same day', 
~nd that, was the ' dc:-y I worked ' in the front bedroom. 

, ' flI worked in that house another th:t.ee or four t':imes 
after this .. day:, 'but the only ' type1'll'i ter I' saw' again -was ' the one 
downsta,ir~,. ' " ' 

, , 

, 1~e onliest time ' I seen the Woodstock was the day ~ 
worked if! the front bedroom. 

"I remember the Ittss house vre'll, because. the maid used 
, to' give me a' little refres:pntentso I dontt knqYT the ma~d ·ts name o 

_' "1' have read' fore'going sta,tement cons:l,.sting 0f 'three an~ 
a fraction pages .. T~is ,statement 'is true to best of my know+edgeo 
I hav~ sigQed each page at bot tam • . , ... 

. . 
Witnessed 1;>y: :THOMAS J. 'BARRY, FBI 

DONAL!) ,D. CONNORS; 'FBI, 
Washi.."rlgton, ,Do C'o 

'CHARLE$ EDWARD FRIZzELL ir 

, I .. -, 
,v) h "-,,, 

. ' /" , ~: 
~~ . 

Kisseldff-4792 

l . 



, '--,' .. .. , 

" ' 

" .,,' •• 

L 

, , 

WFO-'74-94 
" . . .... 

, -, flFebruary '5i ,1949.' ' .. 
Brocikm~nt ,,: 'Mon~'gomery 

, C~unty; Maryland 

, -'lIn' conne'ction ' wit~ the " sigii~d statement' I am pl;'~pared 
to furnish-to. Spec:;"al ' Agemts 'DONALD 'Do CONl-JORS ·:ap.d THOMAS J. ' BARRY, 
of t~e FBI, regarding, the Woodsto¢k typew:~:'iter I saw in the home' 
of JU,GER HISS on 3210 P Street; No Wo, I have been ,told qy the: 
Agents that. I "l¥ive. the'ri'ght to consult . ,an' attorney', bu~. :1;' do, not 
'Wish ,to , do so. : ' 

CHA~S E. FRIZZELL" 

Witnessed: THOMAS J. ~ARRY; · FBI 
D9NALD D. CONNORs; FBI, , 
Washington, .D. C~ 

" Du~ing ~he iatter interti91'1 Ilfr ~ FRIZ·ZELL' ~ppea'red to be caim,- ubhurri~d,­
and was not flustered. He did not give the ,out.v.ard appearance of lying; but the : 
following discrepancies in . the infonnation he gaye in the' first interview and 
that , which he' gave in t.he se,cond are ,noted: . ' , " : 

- - -

1. In the' f~st .interv:i,ew he advised that ' he remembered' seeing a" 
Wo~dstock tyPevvriter ' ~ the front bedr9~ of 3210 P street, ~~ w., 
.on three or fou;r' bccasio~s'o' " , ', ' " ' : ', 
, In the ·second interview he said he had seen a Woodst'ock typewriter 
,on only one ' occasion. " " ,, ' . ' . 

: . " _ . , . . 
. ' . . 

2. Iri the first interview 1;1e stated 'he had seen the Woq4stock typewriter 
with a black c'over on ' it. . , . , 
,In the second interview he demed, making that 'statement, 'ana said tnat 
he had nevel;' s~en'a cover eit~er : on thetype~ter or' in the vicinity 
of the typewriter. ' , ' . ' : 

30 In the first interview FRIZZELL ~ention~d , h~Ying 'se~n :Mrs. 'PRISCJ:l:.ll 
, JIISS typing ~:)n the. 'Woodstock typew:ri tero , , , . " . ' 

In the· 'second interview he said ·he had- seen her typing on' an 
·unidentified typeyvri ter in the iiving room o~ her reside1.lceo 

4. In the ~irst. interview FRIZZELL' stated ¥rs. HISS appeared to be '. 
'a good typist. . . . . . . " . . ' . 
. Jl? . t:qe sec.ond interView 11:e' said that he ~d no' knowledge : ~f Mt-s ~ . 

HISS' tYPing ability, and was'no.t in' a position to exp~ess ' any · . 
opinion ,regarding thi~·ma~ter.o 

5. 'FRIZZELL stated in tbe first ,interview that he' had , s~eri,~hree 
typ$writers in the .HISS residence§ a Woodstock in . the' front 
upstairs bedroo~,' a~ ' Unde~'Tood type~iter' in ,the' upstairs rear }. . ... ~ I . 
bedroom, and an' unidentified typeW'1'i ter dolmstairs.· . ' # l ~ . If} ,,' -.: ..... 

~. .~~ ___ ' , , f 

- 5 ,- . (' " ,-, 
'--' .. . , 
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. . In .-{he. ~e~Q~d" ,inter,view he' sai.d th~t he .. r.~~ai1~.d·.;an Uri.d~rwCQd"· , 
. typewriter in', th~ 'downstairs :living' room, and an.o:t;her· typewri ter~ 

which I\1ake, he could n.ot re<ial-l,· in a,n, upstairs be.droom. . . ". - -' " 
" . 

. '6. FRIZZELL ·comented. in .his £irst'int:erview that" he disti~ct1Y· '" 
·recatl~d·8.- dictaphone in the res~dence' of ALGER 'HISS~ . 
. When intervi-ewed,the seco,nd time; hE?" denied. making :\:ilie ' 
pre"Vi,ous statement, and, ·said .that-:he· d'id not reo'all e~r 
seeing a di.otaphone i.n. the HISS home.. . . '" ~ 

The ~ec'~r~s ,~:f Stone' ~ ~erc~ntile. ~gen'cy ref1~ct i~ a.' re,pc;>rt da:bea. 
. 'May 23" 19391 that'CHARLES ED1f'.ARD'.FRIZiELL, ' ~on /l:ir H~ights, Mary1and,."a.ge 

.49 ~ an Elec~rioian by trade, ha~ thr~e sa.tisfactory ,ore~'it aooounts' a:nd ,a': ~¢~or.d 
of two debt sui,ts, •. The' Bour'de of' ini'Q'rmation at St6ne.!s Mero~nti1,e Agenoy" 
C~ .V,; BONFIELD~ s-ta,ted ·he had, known FRI'ZZELI:. ,for a rlUnl.ber. .'of years. and ooilsider~d 
hilJl to be a ~ry' POQ.r ·,risk. He also s'aid that it ·Vlas. his, :underste;,nding that· ' 
FRIZZELL he.d·lo?t soina of his jobs due to dishone·sty., 'and:tl;l.~t he oOI!les from 
a family that doe!>' not 'have ,8. vrpry high s,ta~us .in .the .co.rmn.unityo 

, ',The New -:Cork D,ivi,si,o),l' and the, BUt:eau Were' El;dvise'd ,by teletype' ,on: 
February 8', ;I.9.4~, · 01' tlJ,e resul ~s o( ~}:le .second in:t~r'view with FRIZ~E~. ' , . - . ..' . 

" 

.:' ,.. 

. .'. 

, . 
'.; 6 -

, ..'-.1"" 'y./. t · ~~· . .,. ... ~ 
. -.--', .. ~:... ': .. ~ 
- . . - . '. 
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H~RY .:::;. 3'ELDS,[ONE 

H~RRY c. ~EI;D::;T0NE" i53l WisGonsin !\. v~nue, !ilorthwf3s.t, .. concerning 
whom information is set out in th? report ot' Spt=:!cial Agp.n t COFR.'ILA.ND J. 
J0~S dat~d January: ·27, 1949, at .Washington, Jj). C., was .interlTiewed by Special 

.Agp.nts DC'NA.l:U V{ltT.'1ER ·'1rid ROBERT f).CHIGHH.:STER; ?ELnS'I(lN~ ad~Ti.sed that.hp. .. 
could not re.cal;L. elTer ' h'1t.ring h3.ncflp..d a Vfoodsto'3k typeVf.ti ter . sim~e 1938 anq 
said that he did not ha~ an~ records of transactions prior to 1944. He. 
stated, howe v:e r, that if he had had a transaction' that he ~p.sired to keep 
Gont'iaential, that he . certainly would not. nake a recprd· qi'1 t. He ad'Tised 
th3.~ hp. did not h"l.tTe any Woodstock :typewriters at thp. present time :and fur­
nished thefollo~~ng signed .statement: 

~Nashington, D.C. 
Fp. br:)1ary 4, 1949 . 

"I" HrtRRY C: F'SJ.n:-3'Ir.:l\;~, .. gi'Tp. the .t:ul1ow:i,ng. voluntary signed 
,st.'.ltAment to ReBER'I" o •. CHICHES'IER a'1d 1X:'NALD ViAl',TER,. who a Fe known 
1:0 me .is ,Speci'll Agent;:; of the F'ederal Burflau. of InlTestigt=ltion. , I have 
}::)'!p.n advj,sed ot' my right to retain counsp.l ~nd nCJ. threats, durei:;s or 
promise or rewclrd have been made in orap-r 'to elicit thissti:l.teine'pt. 

,jlI hal/A no reculJR,;tion of AVP.!:' ha-'Ting ::;een or hf-lard 'of Mr. ALGER, 
HISS or· Mrs. PRISGILl.Jl._ HISS or of TIlv.O''T'.:fY HOBSON ,rUSS'.' I posi tillely 
h,iV~ never hp.a.rd of: ~ny of tbP.ITl prior to re~aing " ot' i.nrs. and 'Mr. HISS 
(.I\.IGRR} in connl3:.:t,ion va.toh thp. re(!ent accounts in cunnp.cltion 'wi th spy 
he:l,r:i..ng~ in '1948. 

. ~ 
, :'1. ha'Tp. read thp. shove handwrittp.n p~ge and· \lnderst"lnd it. It 

is true in its s·ntirety. 

'ONi ttneclsl?;d 

IfHA.RRY C. ':i'EtD';)'IONE 

ROBERT o. GI~::'}l~TER. - Sop.cia,l Agent, ]'BI ' 
DON A.Lr l¥I\.I .. ~:ER· -:- . Spp.ci al Agp. nt -, !<'·BI. II 

.. 7.-
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FRT~NDS AND ASSOjJ:A'I'ES OF ALGER 6.. PHIS0ILLA. HISS 

. . By :teletyPe. dated January,27;.,lg49, the Chicago Division:reported 
. the results of a.n. 'int'9I'"1(iew concerning ALGER G... Pl<.ISC·ILL~~ ~SS -'it had wi,th 
1.rs. JQRIII'ELIA. 'I'Y~R~ former wife' of' ~D\~ARD .dL1iLI NG", Ji..rs. T:fLER, said that' 
. ~.ILL~Ak Y9lJNGl:.'~1,,:<:ind T-liEO.uOhE DCJ~HNL!K of.vlashing.ton; D. C. ,'wErre wel'l .~c-. 
quainted with ·ALGER HISS and DqNALD HISS. " 

'. Special ~e~t :RAU:(:, Ii .. ' HOGE .interviewed ··:Mr·~·. W~LLIAI\>: YOUNG1'AN',' a't"': 
torneY., Investml?nt BUild:Lng, l5tl).'&.. K S·tre'3ts; !Il-~~·,.·cn Ja,nuary'28,., 1949. He 
adv;ised that he 'was '$lightly aCltuainte.d .vi th ·DONALD· HISS at .Harvard Law 
School but . that he di'd 'not me'et'ALGER. EISS ' lintJ.l 'ALGER HISS, 'came to 'Wash'':'" 
'mgtQn, D. C'.To' th'~' best of' hi's,recoilectionh:~ visi ted at ALGER HISS" , 

,home on,' onl;y~ ,one occaSion, it t?1?:Lng ~. cocktail party. ,He had no, knowl~dge , ' 
concerning ,rnatcl.9 employed by .t\.IDEfI, HISS or ;,riIT~~.J(Eih Jhl\l;13ERS ,an!i s,aid he . 
had no inforn:ation indicati'ng ani activitiois , o'f ALGEH HISS that were, 
il;limical to' the ·vielfare '0f thi's ·coup'hry. ' ' 

On Febru~ry ,1; 1949, Sp'Ol'cial Ageni:l?l:iOOE 'and hOB1$RT ] ... SAVAGE., 
recontactB,d'l::r.";WqNm:;A.U at h-j,s request at 'which ,time lOUNGI.:A.N stated t.'1at 

, Iii s', wife 11aCi related she had visited' :in AIGER 11ISS' 'home' on' several occasi ons 
a,t cocktail -parties ',or, bridge games.' She re~,qlled that ,s.he had be~:ri"ip.tro",: 
duced ,to PhISCILLA: 11IS3 ,by,l,;rs. J. MJ KU: NOJiTON, yho resides ,at 960 PP.r~ 
Avenue" New York C,ity. 1'pe ',fr:iendsnip l?etw'een: }Ji;rs. IljOf.TON :and: PFdSCILLA. 
,,,ISS' .is due to their mu'f,'ual ,J."lJ,teres,t in music.,' 

lhEOD.ohK jJ01L)IJIJK~ arc'ni tec t" 917 15th" :Stree t:, I'm,. ,~as interview~d, 
by SpACial 1\:gent9 JOrJl~ J,. l,filiSd apd .Jr:J'..;LES ~~. 'PEASINJEB. on February 3, 19'49'. 
OOMINIJK'said hB was a' c'lose friend of DONALD HISS but tlia t ',he, knew AJ:.(}ER BISS 
on~'Y slir,htl'y.: "He has 'n'Olv8r,:been ,in ALGER HISS' home' ,andhi';3 acqua:i~,tanc9 with 

,him is purely social.' Hg' r.ecalled that .'\.LGER & ,PRISCI'LLA., HI,SS:'w~re usually' 
gues:ts a't the 'Christrn8:sw:artilis ,of L.':J.; SThONG, and A:LI'JE TRmV.ahIPGE ,STRONG 
'which have be'en he'ld 'annually since about 1936. DOMINr:~K .reta'ted that his 

, ~'I'ife, ,ELI;ZABE'IH POOLE, 'formerly. Mrs.' JOHN l"i.'OWLAND, 'was 'acquainted with' 
.PhISCIL1A rUSS. , Mr. D01;:INIJK ,was ,married. i'n 194d. : " ' . . . . 

Doi'<1:i:~IJIJ1( :related that he is' prejudiced in favor' of ALGEFt HISS., fie" 
: has a theory ljha t iiHITT,A.KER.' JHA1~:PE~S ,has' been following hISS a:r~und pla~ihg 
'eyid~nce~ar;a:ins~ hISS i'Qr ~ome u:l:terior motivq"How~ver; 'he ,has n9·factS. to ' 
support thls contention \~tlich: is based ,pur'31y on ',intui tion. ·~,}r. DOlv1INIJK 
'was, not aC4ua:int9d wi th ,~tII7:'I'A~R '3Hll.:BERS. " , . ' 

- 8 -. 
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. EDWAlill .clt'IiLING, J~., Union: Trus ~ B'uilding, a' m"lmb-3r ':of th~ ;Law firm 
C6vingtpp.;.' l:lurling;·· Rphlee , ; Achesori &".Shorb, ViaS intervio:::wed by ' SpeG ial Ag'3nts' 
.JOHH" J. WALSH ahd Jd~J.iES Ii .. ',PEASIIJGEFt 9nF~bruary , 3,/l949~ ~r; BURLING a,d-, . 
vised' thCl:t he "\vasari intiinate frierid 'of DONALD HISS ' and that DONALD· HISS is 
emPi.oYed. by his ' :La'·f ~ir-m.. He. said, 'howev·er, th!'3-t' he ~ was only 9as~al1y 'ac':" : . 

. <-iua-inted "lith ALGEH hISS· Cind ,that he was never in 'the HI$S' residence. H~' . 
recalled. meeti~g'RJ;SS ~n the early days' ot: the . i'N~v.r De~::r" 'when he., : ~i~f?elf', 
was' emol·oyed by the federal·, government~He does net -recall 'e:X:ac tly now they , 

, met ,but 'he ahd~.unER HISS had 'no of,ficial c·ontacts. ' He ' -was able to ,recail 
,that AL:;TER rUSS ' h~d 'Vrpi t9d' the .clORLINo- · summer ho~e on the :~a'stern Shore ' a ,: 

. few years ·ago. A photdgJ;aph 0:£ \,~lII'ITA.KEft OHA.MBERS: was' di!SP1:~yed ·to.;,~r. . ' 
, ou1l.LJ;NG but he was u,na,bl'e. : ~Q , r:~co~~i~e :-him~, :.,:l!e 's.aid he' had , ~eyer .. h~d: .. 
of'G~ORGE C~OSELY; ., ' , " . , ', ' ',". h " . . " 

D~NIEL 1"~ nELL, presi'deht :~ of the'"American Securi ty:& Trust COmpany ~ 
1507 '15th, Stre~t"' NVi" an alle:ged aqquaintance . of ALGER' RIBS:, wa~ intervievr~d 
by SpeCial Agent PAUL .}; ~ 'JOGE o:p· January 2e,. 1949. He 'advise<;i he ' yvas a. "ery 
c,asual ',acquaintance of, ALGER HISS but,tha,t to his knowledge HISS had n'S'ver 
visi ted in 'p::Ls liome , nor had he ever been' ~. gue'st in the f.JDER HIE?S p3·siaence'. : 
.lie. was shown a picture 'of , ~~HITT~Eh '3HNfBERS, and recogni'zed .. i t as pein'g- tfl'a:t · . 
of· ~HA.1"i:1Ens oniy 'be'cause 'l1~' ,h~s seer?- Jl~'UJ.t3ERS.' ,pfucture . -in ,the' n.~!vspap$rs. 
~'r. BELL had no knowledge, of, any ' maids who have qe.en emplbyeq., by ALGER' 'rlIS~ 
and 'could :offer no informatio:q of value concernipg, associa.tes and fri~nds • . 

, . By 'teletype dat'3d Ja:nuapy 14, 1949" the N'e~\" Haven Office Teported 
: -tile' ;results 'of 'an intervien'i ·vr.i.:th LA110i~T ~ODHE,. formerly. assis'tant : c·u1t'~,i:.ti);r", . ' " 
,}fa tional ~all-ary ,of' Art" Was}:l~ng'ton" D,. G~, :and 'his: 'wife; ' HENRIETTA..~ f0rm~rly 
air raid warden assistant· to Mrs.' ALGER HISS.' . Mr .. · &. Mrs. ,)WORE sugge'sted . 
that j(,r.,· !I:J GILL ' JAkES, 'di:rector of. ' the. ,National Art ,'Gall~ry; might 'be abl~ 

" t.o ~urn~sh 'i-ni'orin,ation, concerning ALGER &. PRIS3I,LLA HISS. ' , .. ' . ' . .. . 

" . Special'AgE1nt~ ::;A...1ti.. N. DE 'l'8MJ>LE "an<;i HERBERT' So. , HA1VKINS ' interv:iewe<;i 
k:C GI~L JAliiES c:n JariuarY'26, .1949. JAki:S, ',:wbo 'resides"a,t 33io .N. S,treet,.,NTi·~, . 
advised. he , hq:s' no 'recall8c tion of ever mee.tine ALGEI~ or PRJ: SCIp.,A HISS~ He 
explaine.d it is possible he met· 'them :at' func tions qi' th~ National Art ':Gallary 

" ·,or. at "'8. 90cktail , pa:rty at, the -residence of JP..A:..%~S, SEY1.iOUE; c1;lrator>of 
. pair'l.'tingi at the ':lHa'tiona1. Art: Gali~z:y. ·Mr. JA¥-E.S efl'ec ted' a search '"of" th.e' 

correspondence fi) .. e of the National· .Art Gallery, 'and 'vias unablt1 to l<?cate any 
correspondence' emanating in the HI?S :llOu~eholo.~ , . 

' - . . 

, ,'" GNARL~S ,SEYMOUR~ 333~ Re'servoi.:t :Road,., mY, wa~ in~r:vi'ewed by , . " 
Special A'gen:t ,1o~DWARD : E~LINEHA.l\, ,qn February- 10, l:;49; and adviset?- he is ' 
socially ,acquainted ~~th ALGER hISS but had ,never visit8d in the ~ISS ~cme 

,noi·~ad'he.~ver had ,the- HISSES' as his gp.E:!sts. He 'vla~ una;b18 to recall speci­
, fically ,mer8 , h.~ has' met· 'AWEh :~ ... "?itISCI~LA. HISS~ , tie was :unable tc furnish ,. 
an! inform~tion ~c?~~rning, HISS: a~so.?iatt?n :'i ~~ ' ;'.H~TTA.KER JI'LAJiBERS>~r, r ". 
any. other l.nforrna t:Lo!l C?f, valu~ 1.p. ,1.nstant lnv-estlg·~tlon. " f/ J , ~~ ,,-( 
". ," -' ' . ' , . .: -' .. ' .: , ' l i·,:-: .. •· .... 
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1:1's. JnlJCLES,riC:l~,SKY,. vlife 9f JIfAItLE$ HCR$KY;, attorney who r~sides 
at' .1227 Pine Jrest,' Silv~r Spring~ l:aryla:1d; was int8ryip.w<3d January 24, 
1949~ by Sp~cial Af;ents JO;iN J. '~';1'J,SH and ~~\P.L .:;. DE TEFPLE. She' advis~d 
that;'s~le fcrm~rly resided at 1239 3Cth Str8et, INi, from'I?36 to lQ30 and 
tt ... at she had marri::d lir. }:OLSK1- ~tlst befere they .~oV:-8d to th'3 30th ·Stree.t . 
adqress.' Ers. 11CESi<..T sa:ic\ ~hat she and. h8r husband had met the !:IISSBS :J.S 

· r.eigl}1:>ors (",n 3C:th' Str';et but had had no: prior qcntac t with them before 10 36. 
Sh"l recalled :visiting in : tll~ HISS residence b'ut. was unaole to i'3call a 
·t.~-pewriter. 1:1'5. liCJiSKY n~co&niz."d th~ ':)i~tur'! cf 1'frlITTJI.KEli· JIp~j.JERS as the:' 
cne havinz D:0PRared in vario~s newspapers. ~ut '.'ld'S unable to r.:.lcall ~ver. 
having· seep hil:! in persop. She :;;aid she coul<i not"recall anything 'which 
would have aiW bearing on the charges w.ade against HISS eX'.:;apt· b."3r belief. 
that· .tnejT ai'e fantatitic • . It is o~se~:v~~ that 1',1'8. -HOF~KY "Was interviewed 
at the suggestion cf h0r husband .. 

'rhe renort of . $p,~cial:J~gep.t J.i\.KE~ L. · KII-l(LAlm, dated Janunr'~; .27., 
lC::~.9, ·:::.t Phi'ladeJ:phi:)., :reflec-l;.s t.1.8 results of interviei'f.vrith· JF;FFf~EY H.Y 
who" r~call"3d tha T d.~ring 1(~ 41, he '/.'as a v:'si tor in the Inss r':3sidenqe and 
had been int:rcQuc'9d i.e- til"" dir<3c tor cf information of the U. So' 118,ri tim~ 
S-ervice. ·Sp,~·cial Agent J0Hr-f R •. KEl;G~C8I\. det~rmin~d fro!!;. the U~ S. l~.ar:i tim"'! 
jommissi..on that E.OJ$H.T H. ' HCm.'l\)i~ wasdil'e.:: tor c~ .infDrr.latien f:to!i. };~ar~h . 
1944' until Kay 31,. 1946: ' It is ob~etvGd that kr.· and Iylrs •. rOBERT W. hOFVION 
resided at "3135 0 Str8et and hav? b8sn c1eterm:ined thr:cngh othl3r·i.nvestiga,ticn 
'ho hav-e been i'rj,7uds . of ALGER & Pf..If.;JILLA, HISS. Tney have been intervi.ewed· ., 
as refl~c·ted.in the r:'3port of Sp(~cial ...... gent Jorm·J .. O'TOOL~, JR •. , dated 
Jan1!ar2i- 28, 1949, a.~ A.lbany, . r~8W York. 

G("Jnfiden~+al Inf6.:t;'~ntl Ih~s · · aci~is~d: that ALGER 8. P?.ISGILLA ~;D 
· .r.1ISG . were· aCt1l~a:i.n L?-G. ... ..,i. th · 1:A.LDhJ~·r FAULKNER, ar(: hi·tee t, hing .BUilding, 18th 

and:::oc2noctic·ut ,,\,v':!l1ue, Nt·I. l:r. FA.'GLKNEE wa's intervi'3~'ied en Ja.nuar~~ 10 , : 
l~~i.;,?, b~' Sp8cial' .~gari:t J.t1~'J.·.:t.ES }:. OL~~.m vrhc advtsed .that he' anr'i .his wife ar"! 
Cl,;J;uainted. wi th ~\:w.ti:h L PhIS·JIU.\'rIISS '1;l~~ t. that he ha'S nc:;!V-3'r onsp,rvAd 'any 

· typ~~""ri tel' in ·the fiI.SS res5_detice.. He wa.s unable to furnj_sh an\y information. 
of assistance in tl1~s i.nvestigat"icn.· 

l:rs.· 11~rlOARET F. A. KiTZINGEh~ j'icq S Stri=Jet, ';'f':':, advis'?d Sp?cial 
Ag-ents ", .. i"(JHN <.T. ~il\tSH and :JARL H. 'DE 'l'EIIfPLE en Janu4!.rv· 2·J 10 Jq :that hsr . • ...., '-I" . 

husqand, :'~rtKEST ~aTZI!~GEh;. is ~c·tiUaiIJ.t.'3d with ALJETI ·hISS,. ~laving met him at 
.uumbarton Oc.ks "l'fhp,re 1\l,r. hI '~ZINi}E'fi. ?-s emploYfld •. She said, . however , that 
th ·.:!;' :lav~ i-O}V"3r 'v~ sit8d in ~li::1' HISS :re8;Ld3n~e no):' hCive the;')-r had any' social 
ccntac.t Witii theln ' exceDt at 'Dumbar-ton Oaks •. She was unable to su"O"Olvan" 

. ' • L • • • • ~.. G.f c,. 

ii1forr.:a tier. of assistance 1.n tnis investt~ation; 

10 
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J'V.t'318tj'-ne of 'January 24,1949, the N"nV:,York Offit:!s ~dvis'3d · t.~at 
:!ontac t y.r:i thO ·til~· .aoard of U'rii ted Service' ··to Jh:Lna refl-:c t>S.d· tha t HA'fdN'iAY 
~ 'IATSON; . Jh·. ~ suggest.3d ~J..GEr.. ~IS31 ' nam~ as a r.iembAI:' of tne.aoarC:l. of United 
'SerVice to Ch~na in 191..7. i:1A.'lH.\\[AY ViA.Too;.,] is employed' .by th-e Na~ional . 
Sec·u.rity R'3S0~rCe5 Planning Joar'd, \i3.sh~ngton, .D:'::. ·','jATSON was ;In.terv:i~wed 

. cm .·';anuarY :?6} 1949, by 'Special Agent EDWARP E. LINEHAN and ~dvis.ed ·· that 
he mst .ALGER HISS 'yThile' they VierS ·.emploY0'3d at the. Department of State about 
the time that ALGER HIS:? 'went to' Yalta wi ttl 'Pre~ident FRANYJIN D. T1.00SEVELT. 
iVhen AtG~R HISS' went ·to 'New York with the Oarnegie. Endovrment he was unsuc­
ces~ft!.l in locating ~n · apart.m~mt and sta'yed in' \r~ATSONls apartment f ·or: .a .. 
sh,ort time •. Ha ~ recalled that ' ne was orice asked' bjT Mrs. lV:1WRIJE. T • .I .. ·OORE, 'a 
director of the United 'Se:r:vice to China, lnc., whether or not lUDER HISS 
would be inter'ested in b~bomirrg a director of' this ' organizGl.'ti·on. · Mrs. ' I.·OORE 
·is.a ,.sister of lfENUY LUGE, ·Pub-li.sher of Time ~aeazine. 1~~r •. ·ViA.TSON does' not 
knov; if .HlpS flas offered a directorsi1ipof this organi~a tion .Cl-nd sllgf,este,o.· 
that 'Mrs. lWOft'fi; be ·:interviewed. He also bel:i.."Jved that· it is 'c()nceivable that 
iihIrrTAi:.mi GJ'iAti3EhS. mav 'have spokp.n. to HENRY ·LUGE 'about ALGER HISS. . ' 

• . . ' • c.-- •••• • 

B:t t:.~letype of Janu.:ll'Jr.26, 1949 , it was sugges:te4 to the New York 
Office .that·· they constder interviewinB Mrs. l.:OOIlE."'vho re'sides :at 100 'Park ' 
Avenue, l.'Je·w'York :;:j.tY, ~nd B. A. GAESIDE,. se-cretary .to ' Unit~d Service to b7D 
China, Inc., ,a.s weil a~;.j:1J1TAKE1i: CH]J,iBERS. I I reque~ted that ~is 
nameno·t bs div:.tilg~tl as'. a source of this -infcirma tion. 

Mrs •. SHIRLEY PUTNA1\r O'HARA, wif~ of Mro ELIOT . O'HARA, 2025 
o stree·t, NoW'o, · advised that she ' and herpusband considered themselves to 
be clc;>se friends of ,Mro and 1I1rso' ALGER .HIS~, having knovm the HISS ,family . 
sinc~ 19310 She stated she has no knowledge oonoerning Mro wHITTAKER CHJi.MBERS' 
association. 'with Mro RISSo She stated .that although she 'ha~been in "bhe 
HISS ho~e. o~ numerous .0ocasiQns, she cannot reoall seeing a' "bypewri "be'r i 'n .i"bo 
Mrs~ 9'~M . further informed that she has no knc;>wledg,e ' of ~ny sub'V'~r.sive 

. ao"bivtties on the, part of Mro ·HISS.. ~ne further ad.vi'sed· that Mr. O'HARA is 
presently teaching 'a t "bhe Norton Ga11er.y;, W-e~t Palm Bea.oh, . Florida.: 

. ;.. .teletype was :sent to Miami Qn Januar;<f 18, 1949, reo ~ontaoting 
Mb Ot·HAllA. " 

. . Mrs. SHIRLEY O'HARA Was re'-interviewed on }I'ebruary 2.);. 1949, for 
the purpose' 'of dE!termin-~ng ~f' she:hasreoei vad any postoard~ ~r 'oo'r~espon­
dence f .rom the ALGER HISS ' fa.mly' · and esp.ecially oorrespond.e~oe from them ' 
at 'any time they were vaca,"bj,oning : during 1937, '1938' and 1939, and if' 'she re­
ca~ls ·the names'of :any:01' the HISS mai4so . 

':'·11 
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Mrso OtHAM states she has not receiw~d correspoI;ldence ~ro~ 
the HISS family ~nd does not know where they·vacationed during any· 0 

gi:ven·yearo 

She does reoall·one maid employed by Wrs~ HISS but never 
knew her name or addresso.' 

. ·~s. OlHt!.RA i'urnished the information .that .her soril> DESMOW 
OtHARA. attended Landon Soh·ool.,· Bethesda!, Maryl:;jlld., with .TI.MorHY HOBSON; 
for oneyear~ ·She doubted that he would be able to·furnish any in~ 
formation concerning the HISS family ·b~t advise.d that he may be con':' 
.taoteq at Box 53; Tufts College 53, Medford., Masse.chusetts~· No lead 
1-(3 being set ·out t·o .interview DESMOND o.fJ;iARA.o 
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WOMEN'S AIR RAID WlI.RDEN ·ACTIVITIES OF PRISCILLA HISS 

·Mrs.· WALT}I~R G. LOHGHHEIM', 2824 0 S~reet., -NtJrth1'1est, advised Special 
Agents· JCHN J. WAlSH and ~HARLES W •. PEASINGER that she wa~ in ch.arge of the . 
Women's' .Ur Raid Warden acti vi~i.es: in Georgetovin, D. C"~ from December, 1941,. 
when this activity cornmen"Ced, until .i ts di scont.~~nuance late in the war. :She 
~tated that her ·responsioili ty ·consis.ted of billetirig and feeding a'1!d that ~he 
had place(i Mrs. PRISCILLA· HISS in charge of the oille.ting .activities. She said 
that sOl!letime in .1942, Mrs. ijl'tNS K~AGSqRf.Tl\l(IJ became Mrs. HISS'.s alternate and 
la ter :tlad succeeded her as Billet· Ward~n • Mrs. Leu GHHEIM made available her 
files regarding this activity and assisted ih locating typewriting specimens 
Ther·ein.from·Mrs:· HIS$ •. Thes'e speciI!lens ha:ve been compared by the FBI. .Laqora..:.· 
tory with QS through Q69., but no idehtifi:::aiion wa§3 effected .•. ·Mrs. LOUGHHEIM· 

'advised t.hat·she had been acqu .. :dnted with the .HISSes from ~ometime in·tne late 
19'301"s .until the present' time bu.t'that they were . in the lIla:j..n OUCi:ll 9.:~ql..;iiir,tll.!1C8S. 

.' ' . . 

... In rega,rd·. to the maid, DHtS("'lLLA. EPFS, who ~or;k;ea. I'()r the Ji1.SSes and-" --., ~-" 
who ha~ i'Cirwerly worked fbI.' hHr, Mrs .. J..G,:tJCHHEIM wa's unable ·to. recall this illdivid-
ua+ anq upon being 'furnished a descriptibri of EPPS advis~d that she· belie~d . 
that ~h~ had a faint recollect:j..on of her but could not saY'defini~ely' that she 

· recalled her. Mrs. I,OUCHHEIM had no inforrna tio'n as to th,e 'circumstances under 
· wh.ich .DRHSGII,U.: left ber employment and. oegan t,O work. for. the I{ISSes • 

. She stated; however, th'at she had f~r many y.ears· a Negr~ butler named 
GEORm~ BANl\S who w~'Ually procured .for· her other domestic' ~ervan'ts and'. that· she 
was quite ' cert1'lin that RANKS h9-d also helped friends of ,hers· in the nei,ghbor­
hood in optain.ing domestic help. She stateo.. that. BA.NKS· at the 'present time 
is employed by Mrs. E. NA.tlDA.;IN 9n':ON~, who re~i.d·e~ on Tracy Place in Georg~tovmo 

,She alsoady-i,se"d .that NOR~' is at the present time .a coloI'ed maid 
tor the· DONALD. 'HISSes and. that NOM. had heIpe~ h~~, Mrl?o LOU.(}IHEIM, to obtain 

· 'maids and, may p0ssibly have ob.tairBd maids for ALGER and "PRISCIT:,I,A HISS. Mrs. 
IJDU'CHHEJ¥ 'maintains no records, of her dome~tic' 'perv-?-nts tha,t ~.ouid be excmined. 

In, regard to the air rai~ acti'Tities, she 'advised that this w~rk:' 
· was of'a'volunteer nature, that they had qo·office and that all clerical 

work such' as typing and , mainten~nce 0: reco.rds was per.t'orme<;i by the iridivid...: 
uals in ~harge of the work," that she, herself, ~d done her own' typing and 
filing and there was no question in hp.r mind tha.t wha,t Mrs. PRISCn,Lli. HISS, ' 

. who oCqUpied a subordinate posi tion to hers; had done the .same. 'U.rs o' LO"qcfi:­
HElM 'explained' that she was much more closely associa ted with· Mr.' 'and Mrs. 
DON A,Lt,. .HISS. and' that most .ot' h.er· ~ssociation with A.IGER and PP.JS QrUA HISS 
had. been through the DON:ALD HI.SS.~s. She s~a.ted tha.t she' felt. tha:t Mrs.' . , 

·DONA.LD HISS. would be "in a. better position than berse'lf to ad·tTise· as .to 'domes-
tic servants of the "AIDER HIS$es and stated that. thr:;lY' undoubt~dly had a 'con-
siderable' amount of. associati..on in regard to domestic affairs o' • In t :i',' :' 

cOrl!lection, she.pointed- out,'bowever, that the DONALD HISSes wer~ . ci~1y. 
inclined than the' A ~R'HISSes and ~at although the two famiIies1Yers'frienQly, 
that tl;lere was no in te friep.dsh~~ .. between Mrs •. DONAlD· HISS and PRISGILli,A HISS 
ben<-tUse ot' .the 'g'reat diff~rence ~ p'~sonalityo '" '., . ," tf) l J-,} ( 
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Mrs. LOUGHHEIM advise<;i ,tha.t she was not a 'cquainted wi'th WHITTA.I\ER. 
CHltMFlERS under that name 'or any of his aliases ~nd in particular was not ac­
qUclinted with anyon~ by the name of GEORGF.: GROSI,'EY. . She advised. that .::lhe had 
met sevp.~al people,.howe~r, connected with instant iriv.estigation, mentioned 
'that during the 1930is; 'she h?-d at one t:i!ii.e or another: met Mr. and ~rso IEE 
PRESf;MA.N, JOHN ttBT". and his sis'mr" MARJ.ttN BACHRA.Clli. She stat~d, however; , 
'that she had met the::;e individuaJ,.~ a.t social gathf!riIigs, ,did 'not know them 
v/ell and .sta.ted that 1'n regard t,o her recollection of.' PR.."SSSM·lI.N, that, she .re­
callf!d tqat at the tin e th=:!.t she ,first met his wife and him, they impress~d 
her as being Communi~ts. Mrs. J"OU'GHHEIM advised that' she .was , much better ac-' 
QURintf!d with ALGER and ,PRI~CIl.IA. HISS than wa~ her husband. Sl;le stated tha.t she 
w'Qul d 'gke att~mpts to ' recall i'u,rther events in ,her association Vyi,th ALGER 
and PH.:I:::l.Cn.TLA. 'HISS- and in the eyent 3l1.ythirig ca.rne to her attention of interest 
in this inlTe"tigation, that she would advise the'. Fill • ' 

Mrs. HANS KV .. GSBRtH-1N, 3420 Q S~reet, Nortpwest, advised SpeciaJ.: 
Agents JOHN J. V/A.r,SE and CHl\ BLEB ~¥. PEA.sINGER tha't she' had rirst become well 
acquainted with PRISCILLA. HISS in corinection with the air raid wardem' acti­
vities in Georgetown during the recent war: She sta.ted" howe 'Te r, that she,. 
had known her t!'<l.sual1y pridr to t..'1.a t time 0 Mrs. KLAGSBBUNN sta..ted that for 
."l'lThile she was the alterriate of Mrs. HISS as Billet Warden and that later I?n, 
j,frso HISS .dropped hp,r acti~i tie~ aI;ld she assumed them. She str,ite~ tha.tat ' 
.the time this qccurred, Mrs. ' HISS made available t,o her the file which she had 
mainMined in- regard to'these activities. 'This file and Mrso KLAGS8RONN's 'files 
were ex.amined ar.d typewriting spe aimens were obtaj,ned therefrom and .r:orvlC:1rded 
to the li'RI Laboratory. 'Ihe ~"BI Lahoratory has compa'red these specimens with 
Q5 through c..69, but no identi ficat:i.on was' eft'ectfldo .In regard to these spE'lni­
!!\FlUS; ~'irs. KL~GS8RUNN advised that the air :raid warden work Was ot' a volunteer 
nature and :that none of those with whom she was associated haq. any clerical 
assistance in t~p. ~ping or filing ' of ~he. neceSSBr.1 papers in .that worko 
She stated tnat aithough she h,ad m~'ver actually observed PRISCn.JA HJ:;S"S in 
the act or typing mat.erial, she recalled that they had disc~lssed at various 
tin.A::> who would type wl1at and that they .worked together aiong these lines. ' 
~~rrs. KLA.GSBRUUN recalled ',i;;iting in the ' HISS home at 3415 Iolta Place, N.W., 
on IfRrious occasions but stated that she could not defiriirely' recall seeing a 
-cypew.ri ter there. 

She adlT·ised ··that she Vias not acquainted with 'WHITl'AKER CHA'MBTm$ under 
any' of his aliases apd th~t, in partic~~ar', she did not 'know ~nyone by tqe name 
o~ G~OnG"F.: mOSLEY. 

. }lrs. KLA.GSBRllN·N. was n·ot, a.cquainted \vi th A,ny of the' domestic heJ,.p or ' 
iTisj tor~ ' t,o the HISS home and stated that they h3.d not' been so{:i:-!l ·aqqua:j.nt..ances., 
She ad'rised that she 'could recall nothing from her a:ls'oci!'1tipn w:i th PRISC:::LI.A.. 
HISS th,at would be of any ',as sis t,snce in th,is investigationo '. . 

14 
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M.iss WmrA..l~A.R'ITN ·, 1625 34th Street, NorthwElst, was intervievied 
1:>y Special A..gent CHA.RLES ·v-r. PEA..SINGER. She ;advised tha.t ' ~he .had been listed 

. aa an aide to Mrs. · HISS in connection with air raid billeting :a.cti ~7i ties but 

. that she had not b?en active to any' extent in this activi1;;y and had only· met 
Mrs. HISS casuslly on two or three o~casions. She advised that she had de­
stroyed any letters 9r cCimID.unica.tions that she may have ret:eived in connection 
wi~ these activities. . 

Mrs •. GI~A.RI.ES ruNYON, ,15,23" '- 24th Street, Northwest, ' interviewed by 
S9p.cial Agents JOHN J • WAI.sH anti HER8:ERT S. HAWKINS, advised that ste had. as­
sibted Mrs. HISS :i,n , the billeting act~:lTi'ties of' the' air rai.d program in George­
town during the recent war. Mrs. RUNYON made avails':lle her file concerning . . 
th"lse anthi ties and a typeWr'i tten speciml'm signed b.V PRISGIIJ~A. HISS was ob­
t.:lined therefrom. , '!his specimen wa's compared by .the !fBI , Laboratory ,with speci­
mens Q5 through Q69, . but no identii'i,~ation was e,fi'ect~d. Mrs~ RUNYON was un.,.. 
aole to recall any information of value in regard to insta.nt investigation 
and st~.lted that she was not well acquainted with Mrs. HI~S. ' . . ' . . . 

Mrs. E. 'CORTTAN'D Pt\RKER, , 3301 0 Street, lifQrthwest, was intervieWed 
by Special Agenw JOHN J. Wru-SH and CBA?J,E3 'W. PE~SrNGER, at which t,ime she ad- . 
vised that she was the second wife of. E. CORTI'~'ND PI!.RKF.R 'and that she wa~ not · 
acouaint~d' with AI,GER or PRISGIloI.A. HISS., She stated ,that she bF31ievAd tbat 
Mr.' PI\RKERI s 'first wife , flas . acqu~intAd .with them '<¥ld that she did , r~ca11 some 
mention of t 'he first M'rs. P~RKER ~eing p.ng?ged 'in air raid warden acti~ties' 
in aeo~getown .d~~ing the recent war. She adlrised that the first Mrs. PARKER 
watl now ,JYlrs. DUNCAN SUTPHI~N; Jr", El -Retiro Lar.e, Irvington-on-th8-Hud~on, 
NP.Vf York, te18phone Irv:lngton 9-4.305. Mrs. PA'BKER st3ted that · in the event 
Mrs. SlTTPHEN was cOhtacted, that no mention be rna<;1e of the fact that sh~, 

, Mrs. P~"RKER, had furnished t~e abc>V9 in t'o,rmatio:q'. . ., ' 

. Kisseloff-4803 
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:nNESTIGATION ro LOCA.TE , SPECD1ENS 

T'n? report of Sp9cial Agent LAIJ1BERT G. 'ZANDER, dated January 31, 
1949, at 'Washington, D.C.; refl,ects the result of an. interview with 1~J;'. PREVi , ', 
SAVQY. lie' furnished tvvo letters addr9ssed to him, ty.ped on :the letterhead , 
of the Carneg·:i:e Ep9-owment for ~nter!)ational Peaoe, one da.te9. August 'I, 1948, 
signed E. ~. ' 'SAYRE, and the 'other August 31, ,1948, . stgns'd ItALGEP'." By.r.e­
port dC!-ted January 1'7, 1949; the .1\BI' Labora .. to'ry advised it had.,concluded that 
the machtne 'w11ic11 Was ,used ,to typE'! these two 1:etters was' not t.he 'machine used 
to type ~-5 or ~-6 through ~-69. . 

Ah' examina tion of the Office ,of Naval :tntelligenc~ filA of: JOHN 
SDTRO, a fri~nd of ALGER dISS, on January 10, 'l'949" by Special Agent ~nLLIAM 
11. ATKINSON r9v:ealed a typed letter, dated June 26, 1945, on the letterhead 
of th~ United Nations Conference on Intern~tional Urgani'zation, signed ALGER 
HISS. This letter was addressed to Admiral JACOBS and, was, a recommendation 
conc<3rning SUTRO'. This letter was transmi t:ted 'to th8 FBI Laboratory on 
January 10, 1949, and' the LaboratorJT advised that this letter ,was not t:v"9~d 
.on the machine used to type ~-5 or ~-6 through , (t-69.' , " 

The report o:f.' Special Agent.' COURTLAi-iD J'. : JONES, dated JanuarJT ,'28, 
1949, at Washington, D'.e .. , reflects that Special Agent JCJHN H. KENOYER. 
secured fro~ , the School for Advanc'ed Interna ti.onal Studies, lQ06' Flprida 
Av:enue, three typeVl?:itt,en,letters pearing the signature of ALGER HISS and 
one bea:ring the 'signature of DONALD HISS. These 1,8tters ,weJ;'e transmitt'3d 
to the FBI L~bo-ra:tory wh.iqh' advised, by reportsdated Janua-ry 10J 1949" and ~ 
January 12, i949; that ·the;}~ h~d not b?en 't:;ped on ,the machine u~ed to ' type 
\.t-5 or ~-6 :through !;J-69. " , .' ' 

On February 1, 1949, Specia.'l Agents DOl~ALD D. , JONNOhS and THOMAS 
J. ,.clARhY obtaineQ. 'from'Mrs .. llEliliY j)~\A.PEh:!I 1521 35th Street, NW, two , type-:­
\',!'i tten letters which slr,~ ' thought may have been -typed by PRIS:J:j:LLA. HISSo 
Krs. DFl.!\<,Eli. was president 'Of' the geergetmm Progressive Citiz'ens Ass'ociation 
for many years and had a, faint recollection that PhISCILLA HISS did 'seme, ' 
typing for "the drganization. She 'm?,de available a letter on the s'ta,tionery 

, of the Civilian Defens~" GeorgetoYm , Ar~?-,dated ' July 23, lq42; addressed ' 
to li:r. JANES JARPlNE and, 'signed ELIZAB~'f'rl DItAPEFc. and ,an0ther dated January ' 

.. 20, 1945, addres~ed ,to 1.:r. ~i. Ii. GILL, which, is unsigned., By report of ' , 
FebruarJT 3, 1949, the FBI Laboratory advised that it had.'c,oncluded, that the 
abov~ described JP.C!-terial was 'not, typed on ,the typewriters used ,to type 1.i":5 
or (...-6 ~rough l,t;..69. ' . 

On J,anuary 7,-:1949, Specia:t, Agent,J • .dERNARD, COOK obtain'ad from the 
n.iggs National '.dank, V{crshingt~n, D .. C., a tr:us·t indenture c;la ted J:une '29, 1944, 
and a' cover le'tter ,Signed :by DCll~ALD HISS and GEHHARD A. GESSEL. ' 'This mate~ial 
was ~xamim~d -by the Fi:3:j: Lab ora tory en ·.Janua.ry 10, 1949, whi ~h' ad vised it had 
not b?en typed on the 'same machine w~tch 'was ,used to type 1.t:-5 .or ~,..6 ~hrough i.t-~9. 

<11* ",If i ! . 
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Th~ repor,t of Sp~cial Ag<mt '::;OU1tTLA,~'D 'J .. JONES, ':1ated Janua,ry 28, 
l04?, at "'iashingtcn, D.~., reflects th~ results of an l.nt~rview with Krs. 
';IA.1TEh LOlJJhliEU;; JF •• :s ;2224 0 StrA'3t, tr:i. Sne lnade ava'ilabl'3 s~veral 1~tt3rs, 
typ:riJritt<3n b~- ALGEh IlI~S;r whic,h have b3en submitt'3d to the FBI.'Laborakry 
as refl".lct~!i' in referenc8d report. A review of correspond~nce b9tw~en, AWEh ' 
HISS and !.irs. LCUJtIH:i:H_ reflects in a letter dated Novem~er 1'7, lQ48, that " 
11I:3S .... l!'ote: - "Since I ' got your memoranda abcut a national documentary film 
league, I sent it on to hUTH :):NGLIS at the University of vvashingtcn Vli10 you 
will'recall' is workinG with us on a survey dealing wi tn international ' 
subjects. II It was determine";' that Kiss I~~GLIS is prasently located at the 
National :1.ss~iation rf .t,3roadcasters, '1771' N' Street, NVf, 'Washington, D. C. 

Specta1 A.gent l\ENNE'lh F~ JARftOLL interviewed hex:- on January 31, 
1949, at which ti~e she advised she is an 'associate professor at thp., 
lJntv'3rsity of",'Wa'shingtOn and th::it she is on tenlporary' leave in order to . 
prepare an articl'S for the ,varnegi8 EndovnT,ent for 'International Peace. If.iss 
INGLI S said she was requested to perform this wot'k by lett'Sr from ALGER HISS 
in 1947. , Sh~ said; ilOvlever; that she has only ITa t HISS en on'3 or two occasions 
since 1947 a:nei 'that' her acquaintance 'vii th him was of a professicnal nature. ' 
She was unable to furnish any inforrr!ation concerning his family, friends 
and asscciates. 

Ki:ss Il\tllIS rr.ade availaple sl3ven 'li'3Ca3 of cOl'resDo,ndence addressed 
to n-er, signed A,WEli nISS. " This corr~spondence bears thg followi.ng dates: 
October l6"~947; Gctob~r 2.3, 1947; December 9, 1947; Aprll 5, 194$; August 
2, 1948; September 2; 1948: 'and October 27~ 1948. She also made available 
a memorandum concerning" publication, aspec ts of thp. motion piQ ture as an 
instrurr.ent of '3du~ation in. international affairs which is undated 'and si.gnAd 
Affi"SR dISS,. a rfl"J!flcr'andum fer };:r. PHILLIPS dated August 15, 1947, si.gned "lill il 

and a 18tteroO a.ddr,essed te ' IIDear ...,~t.STON't datqd Nov3mber 17', 1947, and siq;n~d , 
AIG3E, HISS. This" material YlO: S submi tt'3d to th:~ F..31 Laboratory on F~bru3.r;· 1, 
1~149, and it , o.dvi.sed b:r re;)ort of Fl3bruar~l.3, 10 L.9 , that the afo!'sTrsntioned 
r:la t3r 5. al was not t.~·ped on the same machinB that was used to t~rpe 1..:.-5 or 
~-6 through G.:.~69. 

By"l'3ttei' dated January 13, l<")Lf9, the Bureau ' ray-uested that the 
Sta te Depar'tl~,ent file' ?er taini~~: to ALGER . ciISS be pr.ocured and submi ttsd to 
the .dureau -in. order- tha tit might oe revil31'fed and examined by the F.dI 
Laboratory. " , :, 

, On January 19, 1949, Special Agent JAl ,ES .J .. ':::.:\NA.V}~N obtained from 
1\:r •. ARJH K .. JEAl'i, chief', l:iivision of Personnel, Deuartment of State~ that 
agenc~fl s personnel' fi'le 'pertaIning to ALGER HISS. This ' file -was f6rward-ed 
tc the .dureau., By -letter "dated January 24, 1949; th"'l FBI Laboratory advise.d 
t.~a t th~ ma terial in this p~rsonnel file, was net typed on the same fr:achine 
ti.a t was used to, ty,~ ",-5 or ,~-6 througl:l "11-69" 
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Preceeding on the ti190ry thSot some- of th~ -'lxpense 'accounts sub­
l1".i tiad 'by ALGEh tiISS while employed b;v tne S'tat~ Department may hav'3 been 
t;~rped on the typewri tar used tc t;ype the lfu~stio~9d dccum"mts in ,this case, 
If. E. rlESSEF. of the Division of F'inapce, Departm~nt of State, was ccntaci?~d 
by Sp ;c;i.al Agent J:JJiES: fhE\i. -

Kr. J~SSEF~ advised th:i:t prior to 1944 no master alphabetical system 
was set' up that could be, utIlized, to locate expense'vou::hel?s through the 
pl3rson's name. ,He stated that all vO"\1chers prior to 1944 we,re filed nUPlerically 
by vo~cher number only. 

1)1'. BESSER caused a search to be made of records from, January 1944 
~ntil Decerrber i947 and found ~xpense vouchers Nos~ 25io , 336143, 15755, 
1177i and 11746 ,for l\.LGER '.[11SS and No. 56351 for DONALD HIpS. ,The,se vouchers 
1';131'8 submitted to the FBI I,.aaoratory on December 20, 194..:3, ,for typewriting 

,.comparison and on Decenlb~r 20, '19:48,' tlle Laboratory advised that the type­
wri ting appeCj.ring on, thl?, a~?ove v~)Uchers was 'not id.entical vfi th tha t appear~ng 

, on the y'uestioned documents., 

On January 28, 1949, Special Agent J~U~S J. JANA.vAN obtained ,from 
l~r. ~iALTEH "E. 'i3~SSER the' expense voucner submitted by ALGEI~ HISS in connec­
tion VIii th hi sattendance at the United N,a tions', Jonference· i,n' San Francisco. ' 
This voucher, bea~in~ Nc. 4097, is dated ,January 30, 1945~ ,It was :>ubmit~ed 
tc- th8 ,Th'OI Labora:tory and on ]'ebru3.ry 1, 1949, it advised that an, examination 
of this voucher refl'3cted that the machine which was uS'3d 1;.0 type the voucher 
was net the same ont::l used to 'type specimens ~-5 or ~-6 through ~:"'69o , ' 

In this connecti'on 'Mr.: rlESSEh advised Agent J:~NAVAi~ that rr.ost of 
the expense 'Vouchers for ALGER HISS could not Qe loca. teq.. ' 

11:.r. ·L. S. Sl-iULEh and Mr. G .. L • ..'\.i.'IDhEHSwere c'cn,tacted a,t th'3 GAneral 
A.:~couritingo-.ffilJe and they ·advised that they would have: a 'search instituted of 
tile T,lArtinent vouchers of, tht::l Dtate DepartrrBnt from 1936 ,to lq43 v.hich are in 

' the pOl?sessi'on of tin' General Accounting O£:fice in an "lffort to lo~ate' any 
exnense vouchers . suomi tted by AmEn HI$S.· By l'3tter d?-ted January 3, 194Q , ' 

from the Yfasiiington Field Office to th8 General Accounting Office the neces­
sary 1."ri tten' r~quest 'was maJ.~ author.izing this search., , 

By 'le'tter dated January 4, 1<=:149:, tr:A G'3neral 'Accounting Of'fi ~e ad­
vised tl!at·''the pertinent, accounts of th"l 3tate Departrr.ent and the Ex::rcutiv'3 
Office of tt18 President from Januar~;' 1936 to December 1943 werB examin'3d and 
fai13d to fleflect any 'BX!1ens'3,trav:'~l or reimburs'9ment vpuchers as being 
paid to :"LGEi'.' HISS. Voue,hers ,Nos. 1092021 ana.' 2009534 were found for DO?JALD 
hISS. ~ese""'Vouchers vlere 'suhmitt-ed t? ,the FBI'Laboratory January 7, '1949, 
arid on january lO, ,1949 ,the Laboratory advised that the t:ypeYn:'~ ting app~aring 
on the specimens 'was 'not identical .... 'l~ th the typing' appearing on the ques- ( 
tioned docum8nts. . .....-.1. 

C>,I',-I.)\ J, \ 
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MA,ID EMPLOn.m:wr AGENCIES 

In an effort to id~ntify maids employed by HISS, ,an examination 
was made of telephone ·direoto.rias for 1939 'and the ·name·s . of Employment 
Agenoies ''fere obtained~ - The folloViing investigation was oonducted .by 
Special'l~gen~s PAUL H. ROGE and ROBERT F. SAVAG:~o : '. . : 

. It was ascertained that the Employmen~.Agenoy operated in 1938 
at 807 Vermont Avenus~ N.Wo~ by ~rso ALMEDA ~NTROUT is ids!ltical-:with' 
t~e Ladyts Exchange, presently looated at 2037 K ~treet~ N.Wo This' 
exchange.is operat~d a~ present by Mrso A~1TROUTj who has made records 

. of the ~gency at 807 Vermont Avenue availab.le· tofui~ offic80 

The Maryland S'cate Employment :Service~ formerly located at 120 
Maryland Avenue, Hyattsville~ .Maryland g it .wa·s ascertainE?d to be identical 
ydth theDepa~~ment of Employment Security. for Maryland~ presently looated 
at 4214 Gallatin Street, liyatts~~le~ Maryland 0 No attempt was made to 
axa.mine records' of this agenCyQ ' 

Reoords of Rupherts Employment Agency, '1837 - ,11th Street, NoWo'» 
maintained by MATTIE Ro BR~~J were examined relative to JULIA RAm{IN and 
'ELIZABErH FIELDS or· other 'maids employed by ALGER or PRISCILLA. HISS. The 
resul~s were negativeo 

MrsoMETA S. VfATERS, 1213 I Street, advised that 'she , is the ' 
manager of the 'Vaters Hotel a.nd Employment .Agencie,s.,at the above ' address s­
and that she formerly maintained her' agency at '909 Ii Place, NoWo

" 
in 19380 

Sh~ a.dvised that she had no records prior to 193 7 and these 'reo'9rds refleot 
no informa,tion regarding' ALGER HIS,S' or PRIS'CILt.~, RISS; JULIA ~NKIN or· . 
ELIZABETH FIELDSo She further a,dvised that ,she listed no applioations f ·or 

, employment except persons qualified ·to ·do ho~el oX restaurant worko 

r~so ADRIA LYNHAM~ Direotor· of the ' \lashington Schoo~ for 
Secretari'es, advised, that formerly an employment exchlange was .operated··in 
oonjunction with the school bl,lt that. only secre~a:dal positions weJ:"e filled~ , 
and that .no domes1;;:i,c' applications were, listed'" T.he:· above sOhool 10,cated 
in the National Press Bui1ding~ 14th and F Streets~ 'NoWe 

No traoe was found of the JNO A. DICKERSON· or the Domestio'Busi­
ness . ~ureau, bothot .1925 - 9th Street, NoW., the Washington B.usineSs 
Bureau, Bond Building~ or the' Domestic Workers Union, Employment Bureau, 
717 Florida Avenue, NoW~ . 

.., 19 'f)! '\ ,,,,1..,l .,.---.,. 
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The'following inve·stigat5.on wa's ~oriductea: . by· Spegi~l Agents. PAUL 
H. ROGE., ROBERT F. SAVJ~GE and· LELAND MILLERo . '.' , 

" ·,An exe.nlin~tion :of' :bhe''' record~ '. ~f, 'the. Ls,q.y:i·s · Exc~e.n~e;· p1."~senti.y 
loc.a·ted:' at 203.7 ,K ,Street,,'N.W., ' made· on Febr·uary 18'., 1249, by··the 'Vlrit~, · , 
a.nd Agent /SAVAGE" ref1E!cted that: one jutu;' ij:OLMES.,'on: Mar'ch 28, 19J5~ whose, 

, addr,ess Wj:l.S 2l14,8th 'Street, N'o1Jifo" enli~ting tier ~a.Iile with thi~, Exchange . 
for'employment, ' 1is-t;ed "Mrs", WARD'!, 3405 '0 streErt-;:.Nov1r:'~'as'" a'former t;lmployero 

, Records' of': the 'Yfashingtcin ,Credit· Bureau. reflected ·.that JOHN Ii.- \1ARD had ' ' 
". lived at 3405 0 Stre:t, NoYfo, i'n lsb50 It wa::; also , a:-:iicE1~:tai;n~d th~t Mro WARD, 

had. ,pre.viou!'l1y ' r.eside4 'at · 2151 and 22.30 California street.,' ·'NoW:;·"priOr ·to' . 
193,50 ' . :': , , ' , ' , ... ~ ' .... :. : 

Iri' the ne~ghborhood · of 2114 8th :Street, Nollo, i t wa~r 'not6d.'that 'this ' 
address was about one half block from ~loridaAveriueo A small' churoh, not 
p~esently in use, is . in. t-h~ 'same' block.as this a~~es'~, 'vfuich rEi,cta ·'8.p.PE!ared · 
to coincide 'wi,th the .sta:pement' made by Mrso WHITT.f\.KER. CHf\,¥BERSo ' 

It was ~ls'o le ar:ned that 'JOHN' ~o v~kD' wa~ a,H~rvar'd ~' gradu~t~o On 
th~ theory that JOHN H 0 ~RD and thE! . mS9 fami),y wer-e ~oque.int~dl> · and tha:: 
JULIA HOUiES Vias I?mp1.oyed by both f aiIi;ilies; ,i t . was ,deemed ad;risc.ble to. c'onts.ct 
JULIA- . HOLMES 0 . ' ," .. 

Jul.:rA' HOLMES ,' home was 'ascertained" to be ,at 2828: Georgia A;ve,nue and 
her place of employment at the Criminal COurt B~1dingl> 5th and E S~reets; 
No'Wo, ~he was: irite:~vi.ewed by the wri t ,er EmdAg~nt M\:LLER ~t her ,:pl~oe :or , 
~mployment on Fe1Jruary 171' 19490 . She advise9-' ,she r~l;!l~ml?~re~ J~N H$ WA..RD, ' 
his 'wif~, MARY., . ,e.nd that she' ~ad worked for . them during the t?-ll].e: th~y Ii V'E!d 
on' Ca1iror.ni~ Street~ ,S4e said. she had neve~ been ~mployed i~~Ge6rgetoWri and 
;;'-:&~' I,lot acq~ain:~e'd ~i·th· ALGER EISS., VffiIT~KER cHA.MB~Rs or, the name', GEORGE, 
CROSLEY.. She 'said she d:i,g, 'not give ,3405 , a;3 the, ad!iress of .. JpHN WARD, tl10ugh 
she ~id list him as a referenoe f!,r later emI,>10yment -and SUP1?os~.<! .. ~l}.~t 'the , 
Lady! s Ex6hap.ge had gotten the ~ddress of JOHN WARD from a telephone, dire ct.ory 0 

JUL~. HOLMES said she ha4. previously res'idE!d. e.t 21),4 "8th Street:,' N·.W,o' , . . _ . . ." 
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BABY SIT';rERS, 

Tl,le following invest:i:ga,tion was oonduotec'!- by Speoial' Agent CARL 
N. D,eTEMPLE in'an eff,ort to looa:be FREIDA RITTENHOUSE, who ,has been 
employed as a baby sitt~r for PRISC~LLA HISS. 

, The ' ourrent' Washington tele'phone, ,dire,'otory was 0 onsul t~d' and 
every individual ref:~eoted therein, pea.ring the 'last name of. RITTENHOUSE 
was oontacted 'and questioned regarding the identity of one FRElDA RITTEN­
HOUSE. Howev~r, these inqqiriet:! proved frui tlesso 

,The oi ty' ,direotory of Washington, ))~, Co" covering the ,period 
from 1940 to tb,e prt?sent ,failed to diso'lose any ini'ormatip,n oonoerni:ng 

, one FREID.A. RITTENHOUSEo " . , 

In additi'ori, Mrso ELIZA. GREEN, a 'baby sitter, was reoontaoted, 
and ahe could not, a:dd nuy light ,as to an individual b eari rig 'the, name 
FREIDA RITTENffOUSEo 

A oheok of the indioes of the, Metropolitan Polioe department 
and the looal credit agenoies failed to 'disolos~ any inD9r.matio~ oonQern-
ing an ind,i vidual names FREIDA RIT'rENBOU~Eo ' 

It i~ also noted that Mrso" BOWIE, Mrso' -GIBBS,,, and Mrso 'MoCOLLUM, 
who, in eiddi tiol'l- to Mr.'so GREEN,; apparently did most of the baby sitting 
for ~he JilSS ,family, knew nothing .. oono,~rning the identity of other 
baby si tter.s 0', ,." ' ' 

In vie~ of the above'investigation whioh was performed with 
negative resul ts~ no further e,ffort was made to locate Ii'REIDA .'RI-'l'TENHqUSEo 

" 
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WOODSTOCK- TYPEWRIT~RS LOCATED AND SPEC!MENS SUmflTTEP TO FBI ',LABORATORY , 

Recqrd~ :o,f ~he 'following, ,Woods:tpok typ~wx:i ters ~ppeared i~ the 
repair, sale"s and rental- record/? of' var.ious ' typewri tel:" shops in Washington" 
D. C~ , Spe~imens of ~hese typewriters have been obtaine~ and submitted to 
the FBI' Laboratory, whi,ch has, advised that the questioned documents were, ' 
not written' ,on the'~e machi ri,es .. ,, " . . 

Serial Number Possel?si:on Of 
Date' of .. 

Agent' Taking Speoimen ~ab Report 

105779 

Beli'eyed to ,be ' 
164241 

, , 

'John Exter Robert 0'0' Chiohester 
. 2540 N .. Military '.doad : ". -

.1-31-49 

Arlingtnn, Virginia 
Mrs o' W .. · L .• Fuller Robert ' Fo Savage ' 

' 3700 Massaohusett!3 Avenue, NoWo , 
Emmie Lo Smith Ko Fo Carroll 
60? Irving ~tre~t, NoW .. ' 

rnvestiga,~ion ' ref'le ot~d th?-t the following }liaohines were hot the 
one in question due to the length of ti~e they have b~en in the posse~sion 

, of the pr~sent ~m?r ' or due to the plaoe of ' purchase.. . 

Serial Number , Agent, Conducting Investig~tion 

43'835 ' 

78190, 

116048 

" ElSie Firmin . Harry Ko Cl:ayton 
' 1438 Harvard Street, N.Wo ' .. 
James W~ Seaman Harry Ko Clayton 
371 - 13th street, ,N.W. 
Go Ho.ward, ' ,Edward Eo Linehan. 
813 , Chetworth 'Plaoe, .I , ' 

Ale~ndria"Yirgini~ 
MoS,e.hdomire " H~rry Ko Clayton 

" ' 3136 'Dum.barton .i\.venue, No Wo 

, By teletype dated January ~9, 1949" the Ohicago office, adVised 
that ,a oheck, o~·thEf r!9oords of the Woodstock Faotory refleci,ted that'wood­
stook typewriter, serial =If~Q453.l was s'entto' the f'aotory fo.r re,pairs 'in 
1931 by 'WALLACE WE~E; 2100 Eye Str.eet" NoW .. , Washington, '])o,C .. , Woodstook 
~ypewriter Serial 8K-178ll7 was beli~~dby ~he Woodstock Factory to have' 
been- 'seni; in 'p'y one WALLACE ENTl/{ISTLE,-V'iashingtono ,Do C,'" for .r.epai'rs~ and 
retUrned to him~ " , 
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The following investigation was oonducted January ?5, 26, and 
27 by ~pecial Agents KENNETH F .. . CARROLL and Ro Ro NICHOLSo Mrso DEL1!JA. 
S. HARRIS, Manager, 2100 Eye Street, N.Wo; Mrso l!tNlITE Ao HOPKINS, 
Apartment 502; ALMA BARRY, Apartment 601, and BEAMON Re NEALE, ~partmeri.t 
807" advised that they did not knOVI WALLACE 1;VERKLE and had never. heard . 
of him. The manager! s O.ffioe had no reoord of WERKLE'.s res.idenoe at 
this address. The Credit Bu~eau, telephone and ~ity directories were 
ohecked wi th negati va results' 0 • 

WALh~CE E~~WIST.LE, 'Washington~ Do Co, could 'not be located by 
a check of the'Credit Bureau, telephone and cit~ aireoto~ieao 

Rei'erence is mad" .to Bal timere teletype' to the W?-shington Field 
Offioe on January 12$ 1949, wherein it .. was requested that MARGARET E. 
v~LLACE,. 3417 Clay Street, N.Eo, be interviewed regarding a Woodstook 
typewriter of mlknoVin serial number, whioh she is reported to have disposed' 
ofo . . ' . 

. Mrso WALLACE was interviewed by Speo-ial )I.gent DONALD WALTER$ and 
she advised that she had sold her husband's Woodstock typewriter in . 
approximatel;:y 1946, but that she is unable to. reoall.to whom the typewrite)," 
was soldo Mrso WALLACE said that the original puroh?-seof the machine was . 
made 'by her husband; THOMA.S· WALLA.CE, and that sl?-e has' no ~owledge con­
cerning the serial number of the .above mentioned typewr~tero. 

Kisseloff-4811 
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, It :is' recalled that information re~eived from' the Bureau reflects' 
. tha-I:; ALGER Hiss listed a ~~lO~OO contribution to the National symph6~y Orcb,estra 
ip hi~ 1947 Federal ' Income , tax retu:r:'Il.o ' 

Speq:ta1 Agent Em1fARD Eo -LINEHAN .. cob.tact~d M:1,ss -LOIS EARNEST~ Secretary 
to the 'Nat;i.onal Symphony. Orchestra, on February lO; 19490 She,advis'ed that, 
she . had no personal correspondence from ALGER' ·HISS,. bu,t d.id have -h:iJn listed ' 
as a contributor in 19470 . .. - . ' - ; . . 

Mrso HENRY W~ DRAPER, '1521 35th Street,' No -Wo, ,vas :Lntervi8Yred by . 
SpeCial ·.(I.gent DOWALD "P9 CONNORS, on January 25, 1949" at which time she adVised 

. h:iJn that she was acq:u.ain"\:.ed with ALGER and PRISCILLA HISSo Mrs 0 - DRAPER.· advised 
she was ·.the President of ·the Progressive .oi tizens of G~orgestown, from 1938, 
until 1940,' and from 1944, until 1948.., She rec.alled- that PRISCILLA· HISS ' .­
was a member of ·this organization, and that -·a card reflecting her membership 
should still be maintained by t~e 'Treasurero An attempt has. been made by . 
Miss EDt~ LUDSO~, T~easurer, to locate the ·membership· of . PRISCILLA· HISS . 
~th negatiye resultso ' , 

~so DRAPER' stat'ed ·that PRISCILLA 'HISS was never very: act:i:ve in' the 
Progre~sive Ci tizens:''''~r~up; but that from her experience with the minori t.y 
group in this organization, with which minqrity group ·HISSand his wife were' 
associated, she believed HISS was 1tguilty as hell,? 1" Mrso DRAPER i'J~s unable 
to furnish any infor.mation as 'to the identity . . of associates or friends of; 
HISS Which inf0r.ffiation has not been previo~sly· obtainedo . 

The reporto~ S;A COURTLAND. J 0 JONES, dated Janu~rY 28; 1949 .at . . 
Washing~on, D. C·o, reflects that the indioes qf the Library of Congress refleot 
that ALGER H~SSt biographioal sketch appea·rs in Volume threea 1938-1939 edi:tion ' 
of "Amerioats Young Menlt~ and .in the Februa~y 1947 issue of Current Biographieth't 
SA JACK ~o TURTON determined th.at "America's . Young Ment! is published b'y'AmE!rican 
Publications, Inc 0 " 527 West. 7th Street, Los Angelesj) .and a teletype .Vlas sl3nt' 
on January· 51> 1949, reque.sting that the Los Ang.eles 'offioe asoertain,if the 

. Ameri~an Publioations fil~ ·on HISS oontains any typewritten' material which 
emanated-. from HIS~o It was learned that IfCurr~nt Biog.raph~esl1 is e.dited by ANUA 
ROTH and published by.Ho W. Wilson CO O $ New York Cit yo It was suggested by 
teletype on January .S, : 1949, that the New York office make inquiry. at the 

·.magaz ines 'offioe for any typewritten ma:teriaJ, in the HISS file 0 • 

. . 
- -It is recalled that ALGER EISS was employed ~s a law c~erk for · the late 

Justice OLIVER WENDELL HOLMES of the' Supr~!OO Courto . By tele'bype on Janufil-ry Sl) 
1949, the Boston office was requested to determine from Little, Brown & Company, 
pub:).isher··· of 't~ankee from Olympus 'I, 1?he address of its author, ' CATHERINE DRINKER 
BOWENo Jln interview was desired with B'OWEN ·to see if she is in oossession of 
any c.orrespondenoe from ALGER HI~S' concerning Justioe HOLMES.... ~ . 
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The personnel file of PRISC~LLA HISS' at the Library of Congress re­
flected she stated she was employed f·rom 1930 to 1931 by the Howard University 
Presso Specia.l Agent JOHN He KENOYER ascertained from Mr.o OTTO McCLARIN~ 
pUblicity director~ Howar.d Universi ty 'Press~ 2401' .-6th StrE!et, N~Wo, that. the 
school pres's does not k$ep its own' employee recOrdso He stated that a list 
of all' emp.loyees who had ever been employed by the school could· be made 
available .throug!1 Mrs" ROBINSON~ seoretary to the Presidento . 

Mrso AVIS P~ 'R0l3-INSON~ secretary to the President of Howard 
Uni versi tY:I advised itha.t she contacted the ·Treasurer who .1na1ntains . emp+oyment 
records of the soh'ool~ and the latter stated there is ·no reoord of Mrs., PRISCILLA 
RISS having been emplbye<;l by the Howard Uni~ersi ty Press in 1930 and 19310 

Special Agent EDWARD Eo LINEHAN. determi'ned' f·roro Mro lifo So' CHAIN, 
owner of. the Kenmar Shop, formerly known as Pierce & Curti:s,Il 1014 Conneoticut 
Avenue, that the records of Pierce' & Curtis contained no correspondence from 
ALGER RISSo HISS gave Pierce & Curtis as a .credit.reference in 19400 

. ACCIDENT OF TIMOTHY H~.BSON ON FEBRUAR;Y 199 193.7. 

Special Agent EDWARD E. LINEHAN ~scertained from Lieutenant LIVERYAN 
.and Corporal YOWORSKI of the Metr?politan Police Department that there is no 
accident report concerning en automobile ~ollision with a bioycle operated by 
TIMOTHY HOBSON on February.19~ 1937~ . 

The re~crd.s of 11=7 Precinct' we!e checked by Special Agent COU~TUtND J 0 

JONES~ but no accident report could be locatedo 

Et~CLOSURES TO TImV' YORK D !VISION: 

:1:.0 ~l'iginal Signed statement of .CHARLES Eo FRIZZELL 

20 Original s~gned.statement of HARRY CO 'FELDSTONE-
'", - - .. ~ _ r __ 

-PEN'DING-
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'L E: ADS 
. " 

, , . 
. WASHINGTON FIELD DIVI.&ION: . . 

AT WASHINGTON,. D. Co" 

Will continue. investigation t,o locate speQiments' .of .ltL·GI~;R 
,HISS I 'bypewri tero .. 

. ' 
, I 
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I, 
l!'o:rm No. i. 
.THIS.C:A.st ~IGINA~ AT NFJiI" YORK" .. 'lmW YORK WF()FIL.E NO. 74-94 

Vffi$HINGTON, Do Co 

cA11I:WHI:N i>D:OD FOR ·WHICH MADE 
.,,~ 1/3-7,11-3:4 .. 17-19 .. 

3/4/49. 24-28,31 ;2/1-5,9-1 , 
• ,)":)"/;10 '. 

COURTLAND Jp JONES 

CJJ:DMHjBDH;MMD 

T!1Ut. 

JAY. DAVID YlFfiTTAKEifl,BAMBERS$ wasC. 
ALGER·HISS 

.PERJURY $ INrERNAL SECURITY .. R' 
ESPIONAGE ,;,. R 

CHARLES Eo FRIZZELL~ electrician .. upon 
·reinterviews furnished conflicting information 
ooncerning ' ~oodstock typevv.ritar he claims to 
have seen in HISS residence~ 3210 P·Street .. 
Novi Credit report reflects reputation pooro 
F..ARRY Co FELDST011JI; in signed statement claims 
he does not know HISS family s.nd sfJ-Ys he has 
not handled a t~oodstcck type'writer sinGe 19380 
Additional friends and associates of ALGER and 
PRISCILLA HISS intervi~wed vdth negative re~ 
sultso PRISCILU~. HISS engaged in Women's ,fI.ir. 
Raid Wa,rdfan actiVities; associate.s interviet'led§, 
typing specimens e~f~~ned ~~thnegative resultso 
Addi tion.al efforts rr..ade to locate haby 8i tters 
and mai~s with no succeSGo Specimens from 
Vioodstp,ck typewriters 'wi thin pertinent range 
examined by FBI Laboratory VIi th.out effecting 
identification" no reoord Idetropolit9.p. Polioe 
Depart~~nt conoerning accident cf TIMOTHY 
ROBSON February 199 19370 

~ I J. INFORMATION CONTAfNEU 
.EIN IS UNCLASSIfiED / _ - p -

_ 7 -.\ t~ B.7_BY SR'?MAer tp~ 
REFERENCES, Bureau ~74-133J.c;. 

Report of Speoia1 Agent CClffiTLAlID Jo JONES $ dated 
J:anuary 28» 1949 at ~~·ashingto·nlJ Do Co 

> : .APPROVI!:D AND 
FORWARDED< 

5 - Bureau 
3 - New York (Enc9) 
1 - Special .Assto to AG, 

T. J. DONEGAN 
3 - Washington Field 
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FEDER!. BUREAU OF INVEstJATION 
J1tJan:No.1 ... ' , 
THIS CA.: CftIGINATED AT 1\fE"~1 YORK, NEVi. YORK 

DATlEWHDI PD;ODJI'Oft WHICH MADI: 
, , 

WASHING'l'ON, DoC 0 
, ~ 2/3;7-11,lL~-18" 

1949 21,23/49 - , 
nn..a-. 

, (.) 
JA.Y DAVID WHITTAKER QHAIliBERS, WAS, ET AL 

i"IUI:~. 74-94 

LUDWIG VI 0 Ro OBERNDORF 

.c:HAJtACTIIJl Of' CA.: 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTEfu"tAL SEDURITY, - R 

, II ' ~ 
" Interviews wi tli JPJI.~ES I11:'1iOWE, TH01ViAS AUST:~hxO~GEl\lE. , 

·:--+-e~UNNE; Jr,.., .JOpEPH 11ttTUIJULTY,. i!'ro, ELLI J ,T ER, B~ABJ\ 

roAH 

~DIUS: WALLACENvIUR.RAY, ABBOT L~OF.FAT, 'FRANK ll.7tWARING', 
. friends and '..9o":"1:vorJce·r~ QU1&~~,"",fai1ed to deve10..B¥.tl~r:7 , 

t:i:nent informatiq.!!.o Captain 00 Sl . ,EADING does not lmow 
HISS 0 HARRY, C~OOK recei\[e'd $1,000000, ra~se thr'ee weeks 
'after initial ap£o~ent to.gov~rnment service on reco~­
mendation of LE~E;SSr~J\Nd Interviews with WALLACE Ao . 

~ES, JOHN ~NS; FRED Po~ER~ Miss Lo Mf$ArIIPSON, ' 
" JQHN J.ftl.4UHRAY aR:,o, EnVl~RD M~HuLMAN' re COOK I s ~llegat:i,.ons . 

set outo DONAL~~ ~cJ.;i.~d...,ji,.o ~isqu~ .. .Bt~~~~IDG~ 
caseo, GERARD Do EILLY interviewedo' No record of PRISCILLA. 

o F!+,~ as secreta~y to .AROHIBA~cLEISHo _,e' . 

_ Bureau MAR 301949 . 
:3 - New York "" ", 

(1) THOMAS J. DONEGAN, Special' 0 
Assistant ,to",Attorney General, I----~~---.......:.;~£E.!~-=-,I..:.--.~~--_t 

. 3 - WashillgtonFie1d New York 
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DErAILS: 

• 
AT WASHINGTON, DoG 0 

INTERVINIS WITH FRIENDS AND CO-WORKERS 
OF ALGER HISS . 

By teletype dated February 2, 1949, the Bqston Office 
ad . ed that Judge CHARLES Eo WYZANSKI, Jro, stated that .JAMES Ho Rm:TE 

d THOIlIAS AUSTERN of Washington, Do Co'' were friends with ALGER HISS .. 

JAMES Ho 'RmVE was intervi'ewed by Special Agent THOll,'l.~S 
JOo BARRY on Februal~y 10, 1949, ;in his office at the Hoover Commission to 
Reorga~~ze,the ·Executive Branch Qf the Government, Normandy Building, 626 
K Street, No Vi 0 ,Washington, D.. Co Ivir. ROViE said that he had been the 
secretary to Justice OLIVER Wo HOLMES in 19.35 and 19.3b, in which capacity 
he first became acquainted Vlith ALGER HISS. Justice IIOUiES at that time 
was a verY'sick man and 'ROWE had to read to him c,?l1stantly; the. only way 
he could get some time off was to have a former s~cretary come in and 
take over his duties .. 

He stated that ALGER HISS and DONALD HISS had both 
done this for him. Since that 'time his path. has not crossed that of 
ALGER fUSS an4 ~e/has only seen him rarely.. He stated, however, that 
he knew IIDONNIE~ISS much better and ,consider~ci himself to be a very 
good friend of DONALD HISS and, his wife. . 

, Mr. ROWE 'did not have in his possession any typewritten 
correspondence from ~GER HISS. He di%-- not know' WHITT 4KER CHAMBERS either 
under·that hame or the names of GEORG~ROSLEY or CARL~ARLSON. He failed 
to recoGi"); zepictures of CHAMBERS taken in 19.31 and 19.36 and a picture of 

.CHALJ.6Ef1.8; wife tal,<:en in 19.360 

In discussing'the HISS-CHftj~BERS controversy with his 
friends, Mr. ROWE 'came across only one pers~ho said he believed that 
he had met CHAMBERS. '1;'his person was THOMAS/~IOT,. a practicing attorney 
in Boston, Massachusetts and a former solicitqr of the Labor Departmento 
He could not remember too well what ELIOT had said except that ELI 01' 
thought that a person who came to him to "bum ll some money during the 
.30 1 s was identical with WHITTAKER CHAI1flBERSo ·Mr. ROVIE concluded that 
during his entire acquaintance with ALGER. HISS, HISS never did anything 
or said anything that would lead ROWE to believe that HISS was a member 
pf the CommUnist Party or that he might be giving secrets to agents of 
any foreign powero 
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.-On Febru?ry 11; 1949, Special Agents THOf,iAS J 0 BARRY 
and FoR. McGINTY interviewed THOMAS AUSTERN of 306 Ga,rfield Str~et, NoW 0 

in his' office ;in the 'Union Trust Building, 15th and H Street, No \L 

'He advised that he was in the Harvard Law School at 
the same time ALGER HISS was and that he did not become acquainted with 
HISS dUring the first y~ar at school, but' later when they were both on 
the Harvard Law ' Review, he became very well acquainted with ALGER HISS o 

B~cause of this acquaintance yd th HISS, he had many opportunities to ob": 
serve HISS I character ' and his mental make-up and'from these observations 7 

it was his general belief that HISS could not possibly be a Communist 
nor could he have given any secrets to any agent of a foreign powero 

.. 
He stated that LEE FRESSk~ had also been on the Law 

Review Vii th ALGER HISS and him, and , that from PRFSSIviAN's actiom ano. his 
philosophy, AUSTERN definitely believed that PRESSMAN could be a Commrunst, 
but he was not certain that 'he was,o He said HISS .and PRESSMAN Vlere directly 
opposite in their beliefso 

AUSTERNsaid he did not have any correspondence,flOm 
ALGER HISS in h{s possession and did not recall ever receiving anyo He 
had never met WHITTAKER C~BERS eitber under that name or under his 
aliases 0 He failed to identify pictures of CHAMBERS and 'had never talked 
to anyone who knew, WHITT~KER CHAMBERS 0 

On February 'll, 1949,' ,EUGENE O'DUNNE, Jro, 1602 32nd 
Street, No 1'1., advised Special Agent THOMAS J. , BARRY at his office at 
1425 K ,Street, N. 'w ~,. that he had attended ' Harvard and Johns Hopkins uni­
versity with ALGER HISS, but has not had much contact with him since theno 
He stated that it probably would not be ~air to say it, but he thought 
that HISS only promoted the friendsh~p of those people who could do him ' 
some goodo During his acquaintance with HISS' he never observed anything 
that HISS did or said that would lead him to believe that HISS was a mem­
ber of the Communist 'Part yo 

OIDUNNE never knew WHITTAKER CHAMBERS either rulder 
that name or the names of CARL CARLSON or GEORGE CROSLEY. He failed to 
recognize the photographs of CHANffi~ taken in 1931 and 1936 and the 
picture of CHillYlBERSI ,vife taken in 19360 ,He has never come across any 
one who said he was a~quainted with WHI'l'TAKER CHAMBERS 0 He had no type-
written correspondence from ALGER HISS o . . . 

By teletype dated January 18, 1949, the New York 
Office advised that JOSEPH Mo TUMULTY, Jro', attorney-at-law, had been 
a reference for ALGER HISS at the Harvard Clubo 
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JOSEPH M. ·TUrJrULTY.,: Jro, attorney-at-law, wi tJ:+ of­
fices a,t 1317 F Street,.No Vi o, advised Spec:Lal. AgeIit · PAUL Jo TI~ on 
February 9, 1949, that he attended Harvard Law. School with:ALGER HISS ' 
f:rom 1926 to i929 and was , on the HE).rvard Law R€?view with HISS ,_ Since 

. that time he had seen very li.ttle. :0£ , hiino ,.It was diffi.cult for ~. to 
believe that ALGER HISS .was a Communist and assuming that he was·, it 
was inconceivable'to TU~mLTY that HISS would be guilty· of a breach of 

'·'trust. ,His last social contact. with HISS :was a' luncheon engagement., ap­
proximately' three years ~goo · .. . H~ has never , ;roecei ved .a persona=!. . typewritten 
co~unica,tion.~rom HISS ~o~ has he eyer peen in the HIS$ homeo ' 

. . B~ tei~type dateo. J~mUa.ry 26, 1949., :the . New' York Of"'; 
fice requested t~at.· EL~IOT H~YEJ1 be .i~terviev:ed," ' .' ,.'. . ' ___ --

, MOYER, an attorney t4th offices in Room'430, Tower 
Buiid;ing, '14th and K' Si;.reet, No W·o" ~l ashington, DoC .. , advised. Special 
Agent JANlliS, J~ CANAVAN on February 8, 1949; tha~ ~e'was ' acquainted vuth 

'ALGER HISS andw'orked closely with 'him fror!l Octol?er 1933 until'HISS left 
the Agricultural Adjustment, Administration to accept emplqyment with the 
Justice Department.. . ' 

.. MOYER stated that he was· stationed in the Benefits 
" Contracts B'ectian' of the AAA of ' which ALGER HISS was, chief 0' In his asso­

ciation w,i:th HISS Mr'" ~OYER adVised he' neVer, r~Galled hearing . of' WHITTAKER 
CiIAIVIBERS by that ,name·-or any of' his aliase's. and 'knew of' no association be­
tween' .HISS and CHArilBERS~ ' ~e" '~~ recall the, old ' a~tombbile belonging."to ' . 
ALGER HISS involved in instant case and recalled ~hat.;it wa:s an old, dilap­
idated car and a' stal1,ding ,j'ok~ around'the office;,!:towev::er,· he knew h?thing 
of ~he facts ' surrounding, its ,dispositiono 

, He ~ent on to say that Mr .. HISS impressed him a's' be-
ing a tremendously c~pable and'very likable individual~ He considered 
him to' be .more stable than many pf the ~th~r persons' employed at. A!Ao ije 
did not reca'll tp,at Mr,_ HISS ever. gave any indicatiop. of Communist ten­
dencies or , sympath~e~o ,He did remember that there .appeared,to be a ,dif­
ferenc€? of opinion between ~LGER ~SS and LEE'PRESS~UlN but he ' considered, 
it en intellectual difference and attributed it ·to the difference .in their 
Eersonali ties 0 He' consi<iere'd ALGE1;l.' HIS$ to b'e a. very keen individual and 
possiply P~esident~a1 ,timbero 'He recalied', visiting , the h~me' of ALGER ijISS' 
on two or three occasions during 'his ass6ciatio~ with him but did not re­

,membe~ ever having received any 'correspondence from him .except pos·sibly' 
a Christrnas'c~rd.. · ' , 
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, ~e only ind;i..vidual he recalled meeting at HISS", home 
was a man named FRIT1r.'~INER., whom he states is, anything but a Comm~st' 
and is considered an authority on martial law, havi'ng ,served, in the Judge 
Advocate 'General's Office during the last waro ' 

Mro MOYER, could fUrnish no further information con­
cerning ALGER HISS pertinent to this inquiry. 

Mrso BARBARA RADIUS, 6424 3.3rd Street," No Wo', ad­
vised SHecial Agents C. C. CRAWFORD and FoR. McGINTY that, her husband, 
WA~rER ~IUS, has been vuth the Department of $tate in'the Office of 
Transportat~on since 1942 as an advisor and now a~ Chief 'of the Pivisiono 
She continued that their contact with ALGER HISS had not been one of a 
personal nature 'but only at soci~l functions sponsored by various persons 
from the Department of State at'which there were always 200 to 400 people 
in attendanceo 

She added that she' and her husband hp.d attended two 
orookings Institute conferences held at Dartmouth College and Stanford 
Universi ty concerning international affairs in, the summers of 194.7 and 
1948, respectively, in which ,ALGER HISS took an active parto She was 
profoundly impressed by his sincere, clear-cut manner of speech and 
thought and because of his simple, ,sincere and completely honest manner, 
she could not be brought to believe that any of the accusations against 
HISS in the press' or any of the statements by WHIT':!;' AICER CHAMBERS could 
possi1?ly have credenceo She stated she knew none of HISS' close asso­
ciates and concluded she was glad that the matter. was being brought to' 
court where ALGER HISS' name could be final~~ cleared of .the'allegations 
against him. 

, On February 8, 1949; WALLACE MURRAY, former Political 
Advisor and Chief of Near East'ern Affairs, Department of State, adviseq, 
Special Agents C. C. CRAYWORD and Ho Ko CLAYTON,that'his relationship with 
ALGER HISS was one of an official to a subordinate at' the Department 'and 
that his only contact ¥uth HISS at all was a~ policy meetings during which 
HISS appea~ed,to be a very personable, attractive and intelligent young' 
man. He stated 'that he knew ,none ,of HISS' ciose associates in the Depart­
ment. He 'concluded that because qf this relationship as an official to 
subordinate, he was unable to observe HISS closely enough to reach any 
conclusions or opinions concerning himo' ' 

On February'9, 1949, Mr. ,ABBOT LOW MOFFAT, Economic 
Cooperation Administration, Room 61.3, Connectiqut Avenue 'and H Streets, 
No I't., advised Special Agent PAUL J ~ TIF;RNEY that he, has kno'wn ALGER HISS r' 

'

f I 

J
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since approxima~ely 1943 or 1944 ~hrough his employment'in the State De­
partme~t. During that period he had v~ry little offici?i cont~ct with 
HISS. He described HISS as one of those person~ .whom he liked; bu~ never 
got to lmow viell. Mr 0 MOFFAT advised that during his acquaintanceship 
wi th ALGER HISS ·the.re was ,never any oycasion: t9' question his allegiance 
~o the United States, nor diu he knoW of anyactivitieson·HISSI part 
which might substani;.iate the allegations made· concerning him by ·W·HITTAKER. 

. CIJ1IJ~lBERS. Mr. MOFFAT i't,lrther: advised the;t his social relationship with 
HISS was confined to one or two cocktail p3..ri;.ies at his (MOFFAT I s) home, 
which HISS attended. He ~tated th~t he was not acquainted with Mrs. HISS, 
that h~ had never been' in the HISS home, nor had he ever received, to his 
recollection, any personal typewritten communications from ~ISS •. . . 

. FRANK A. WARINg., Chairman of ~he Philippine War 
Damage·Commissi~n, Room 6624,nepartment of the Interior, a~vised Special 
Agent WILLIAM ~. ATKINSON that he was employed by·the U. So Tariff Com~ 
mission from April 1934 to March of 19430' From June of 19.37 until April 
of 1938, he served on the Joint Preparatory Committee 'on Philippine Af­
fairso This committee made frequent reports to the office of FRANCIS B'o' 
SAYRE. At this time ALGER HISS was Mr. SAYREt s ·assistant. Mr. WARING 
advised that he had a great deal .of contact with Mr ... HISS during this 
period. After Ap:t;'i;Cof 1938 he had o'ccasio~al professional contact with 
ALGER HISS as Mr. WARING s'erved on' the Inter-Departmental Committee on 
Commercia~ Policy.' " 

, .' 
Mr. WARING advised that during 1945, he was an ad­

viso~ to the United States delegation to the' conference at $an Francisco 
for the organization of the United, Nations. At this time, he likewise 
had frequent contact with ALGER HISS. ' 

, He advised that he considers Mr. HISS a fIiend, al~ 
though their relationship has been on ,a prOfessional basr~'o'~ He rtsi ted 

, the" HISS home on one occasion arid, recaJ,;Ls i;.hat, both Mr 0 and Mrs 0 HISS 
, visited his home at a. subsequent date.. He ,has had no corr~spondence 
. wi th either ALGER. or PRISCILLA Iq:SS. He believes HISS I integrity and 
loyalty were above reproach~ During the' professional meetings v4. th 
HISS he recalls that confidential material was handled, but he knows 
of 'no instance when HISS pe~mitt~d unauthoriz¢d individuals,to ascer-
tain the contents, of these documents. ' 

, By teletype dated February 5, '1949; the New York 
Office requested this office to interview LieQtenant 00 S~ING of 

, the Coast and Geodetic Survey to determine if he was pres'ent at a' SO-. 

cial ~ath~ri~g o~ or ab9ut ~uly 4, 1937, at Accokeek, Ma~land, at which 

-6-
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. . 
. time A~GER a.nd PRISCILLA. HISS Vfere~~~~~~~~' to be pres~~y, together with 
. RALPf}{D~~eLA, the 1atter~'~ ,'dfe, .t1.I!iLl!il'?\(INijER, LENORE/~OMAS, now known 
as LENOR . ['RA-US, and SAL RINGE 0 f" / 
. (', I.' . ' : 

Captain 00 So READING, Room 3120, Department of Com­
merce Building, advised Special Agent EDVJARD F. HUMJ'vlER on February 15, 
1949, that he has no recollection of being present at a social gathering 
at'Accokeek, Maryland, in July 1937, .or any other ~ime. He, stated he is 
not acquainted with and has never heard, of RALPH DE SOLA., HELEN WINNER, 
LENORE 'rHOMAS, now knoi'm as t.ENORE STRAUS, SAJ.,LY RI:NGE, PRISC ILLA HISS 
or ALGER HIS~~H1ITTAKER CHAMBERS 0 He does not kilow and has never 
heard of JACO I' Km 0 .' 

. Ca,ptain READI~G advised that in 1936 or 1937 and 
prior t):;Lereto; it' was his custom to take a vacation viith his children' 
the last 'of June and continuing into the 'first'part of July at Cove 
Point, which is north 'of Solomon's Island, Mary:j..ando ,In'fact, Solomon's 
Island was the place where they would have to buy proi.r.isi6nso He rented 
a cottage owned by GEORGE MERRITT 0 In approximately 1936 or 1937 he was 
engaged in making aerial photographs with a mUlti-lense a'e+,ia1. camera of 
the areas extending from the ea~tern shore of Maryland to De1aware 9 He 
stated that if he was a guest at a large house, he would have 'remembered 
it, and if anyone had described him as 1;>eing lithe li'on of the hO)lr ll he 
would likewise have remembered ito 

He recalls .IILife Magazine 1l publishing an arti'cle 
with pictures taken on' the nine-lense camera invented by himself, but 
the a~ticle in question.does not refresh his r~collection of ' attending 
any social gatherings immediately folloWing the publication of this 
article 0 ne stated' that 'approximately fifteen to twenty other individuals 
worke!i on the camera and had sufficient knowledge of it that they would 
be in a position. to discuss it freely vdth other persons an~ perhaps 
even to boast of having something to do with its invention and manufac­
ture. As an example~ Captain READING stated there were several, pro­
bably four or five persons in: the Bureau of Standards who w,orked on 
the camera measuring the lenses, etco ~h'addition, there was another 

. group of persons connected with the Fairchild Camera .and Instrument 
Company who manufactured th~ camera iri, questiono 

In addition, there were persons in the Army'wh~ 
w~re connected at 'the time with Bolling Field or Wright Field who co­
operated in taking the aeria1.photographs, as well as ~ther persons in 
the Coast and Geodetic Surveyo Captain READ,ING stated tha,t if such a 
person attended ~he sQcial meeting mentione,!i by DE SOLA.; undoubtedly 
it was one of this group who have frrst-hahd knowledge of it& At no t ~ 
time was he approached by anyone to make available to any unauthorized l ~ 
person information about the camera or pictures taken by the camera~.[. ~ 
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. In this. connec:tion, Captain -READING is now an elderly" 
man. He stated .that in. 1937 he weighed approximately 165 pounds, was 
five feet eight inches in height, medium build vath a full head of hair 
which was parted on the sideo His hair. at the present time is thinning 
and streaked with grayo Captain READING was shown a photograph of ALGER 
HISS taken in 1934, approximately three years prior to July 4, 1937, 'and 
stated that to his recol~ection, he never saw thi.s individual in his'. life 0 

He has no recolleqtion of ever attending a social 
gathering.at a large house which would be described as almost an estate 
with badminton courts on the propertyo 

RESUL'l'S .Of' Il\~~JGATION A4§EDON 
ALL~Gfo.TI.oNS OF __ ~Y' C ~ . ..9_9.9J~ 

Referenced report set forth the results of an inter­
view.vath HARRY C. COOK, an attorney 1vith the Department of Agriculture, 
~ho sta~ed that he was ap~F-0ached by ALGER HISS on October 20; 1933, to 
obtain a'job for ROBERT K~ONNAUGHEY, in. re~tirn for which he was to 
recei ve a ~~l, 000 0 00 raise in ·sala.ry 9 and that both ends of the arrange­
ment were consummatedo He also furnished certain information 'concerning 
an alleged. conspiracy to foment strikes. on the part of a group in the A.AA 
o~ which HISS ~as al~egedly a member~ 

The following ini;estigatio~ was conducted by Special 
Agent JOHN B~ VanErTEN 0 

The personnel file 'of I-IARRY C. COOK, A.ii.torney, De­
partment of Agricult,ure, was reviewed· oh February 16, 1949~ It was 
ey~mined ih the light of COOK's statement that h? received a $1,000000 
salary increase for util~zing "political pulP in obtaining a job for 
A.LGER HISS I friend, ROBERT K., McCONNAUGHEY. COOK entered on duty on 
OctobeF 16, 1933, with an' appointment as Assistant A.ttorney, Legal 
Division, AAA.G . 

1 His persQ~el ~ile.contains the ·fpllowing memoranda: 
", ,;& . 

. A, memorandum to JEROME NJ FRANK, General Counsel, 
from LEE PRESStilAN, dated October ~' '1933, recommending approval for a 
change of duties for HA..."l.RY ,CLAYTO Z OK. This memorandum state.s in 
part: . '. 
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"Since Mro COOK has been serving in the Legal 
D~vision, he has sa.tisf~ctori1y demons:trated 
his ability to perform. the ,office of Presiding 
Officer. There are several vacancies in the' 
posi tion of Presiding Of.ficer 'which !I1ust be 
filled 'as soon as nossible·o" ' 

A memorandum from ~O~FRAJ..TK 'to the AdminiS~rat~r / 
" I ' 

recommending a change from Assistant Attorney to Assopiate Attorney for 
HARRY Co COOK with a salary change from $2,600000 ·to $3,6000000 COOK 
was to act as a :Presiding Officer and the change was requested lias soon 
as possiblello 

, On November 2, 1933, 900K received an appointment as 
Associate Attorney at $3,600000 per annum o It is to be noted that COOK 
had specified October 20, 1933 as ·the date when ALGER HISS approached him 
wit~.the proposition to obtain employment for McCONNAUGHEY o ' 

The personnel file of COOK in conjunction with the 
investigative files of the Department of .rustic~ reflect that in 1938 
'and 1939 COOK r~p~esented the intere~~~ of the Village of.Cortland, Ohio 
in connection with an application :to the WPA for an allotmen~ of 
$2~8,QOOoOO to be ,used in the construction of public workso Mro COOK was 
to receive a fee in the amount of ~2,800'oOO. This act by COO!( was :in 
violation 9f'Section 1782, Revised Statut~s, (1$ USC 203) •. The facts 
surrounding this incidept were presented to a Grand Jury who returned a 
No Bill in April 19410 '. ' . 

These files contained pon$iderable discussion as to 
the proper discip~inary action wh~ch should be taken against COOK for his 
unethical conduct, but because of the lapse of time, no disciplinary ac-
tion was taken other than a written repr.imando ' 

The personnel ·record for ROBERT Ko McCONNAUGHEY is· 
not available at th~ Department of Agricultureo 

, The personnel records of the: Department 'of Justice 
reflect'that McCONNAUGHEY'~as tirst employed by the Department of Agri­
,culture 'as an.attorney vdth the AAA on January 3, 19340 

WALLACE A. JOrm3, Chief Librarian, Legal Section, 
Department of Agriculture, was' interviewed on Febr~ary 16, 1949, and 
furnished the follo1dng information: 

, ! 
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JONES was employed a,s $3. Mailing Files ~"hief in the 
Office of General Counsel, A.A!, on July 12, 19.3.3, and has been in the employ 

1
of the Department of Agriculture continuously since that dateo' According 
to f;lr 0 JONES, ALGER HISS Vias ~l-osely associa,ted· with the so-called JlCom­
n:uo::.i 13tH fa~ti~~ of t~e Attorneys with the A~A.A' which incl~d~d _such. iP.divi­
uuals as Jl.ROr-:,.t!i FRANK, General Counsel, JO. , LEE PRESmill!.l~, ABW~RTA.S 
and others. J.ONES was asked if these peepl were actual:/.y spoken of· as 
Communist's at the, time they Vlere employed in the At:.A or whether they have 
been tagged as such of recent dateo JONEs stat~d tljat it was ~is recol­
lection that these persons were considered to be a Communist element in 
the ~overnment as far back as 19.340 

" 

In JONES,' position of Mailing Files C);lief" he was 
familiar ,lith the correspondenct? which ViaS initiated by ~he Legal Staff of 
AAA. In 1934, certain correspondence emanated from' JEROME FRANKl s office 
which VIas 'thought by JONES to have precipitated agricult.ural labor strikes, 
first in Colorado and later in the State of Michigano These strikes in- ' 
volved the sugar beet and onion industries. When later correspondence 
passed through JONES' hands which indicated that a nationvdde strike in 
the milk industry was in the making, JONES decided to do something to pre­
vent it. He removed from the files the correspondence concerning the 
Colorado and I'ilichigan strikes and also the IIblueprint" for the proposed 
national milk strike. This correspondence was given to Mrso LENORA Be 
FULLER, an attorney with the Department. Nirs. FULLER. in turn,di:;lc,:/.osed 
the ~Ol1.tents of :this correspondenc,e to her brother, Sep.ator JAMES F 0 

BYRNES" . 
i . 

\ 
S~H' THOMAS, who was Solicitor of tpe Departmt?nt of 

Agriculture at that time, thus became ~pprised of the activities 6f the 
. JERDr,1E FRANK group through .jenator BYRNES. SErH THOMAS issued an order 

\ 

~hrough Mrso L. Mo SAI'l'IP$ON, who was in Personnel at that ,time, by which 
JONES was directed to locate all the file cabinets iI;l. JEROME FRANK's of­
fice 9 lock them and then ' remove the file cabinets from the office. JONES 
walked into FR4NK ls .office and locked the files which were immediately re­
moved and placed under lock and key in ano~her room. 

Jo~ms was then deleg~ted to ,go through these ,records 
and remove pertinent correspondence reflecting the methods and purposes 
of the FRil-i-!K group's ac·ti vities () JONES removeq pertinent correspondence 
from these files and recalls that the stack of papers was probably two 
and a half to three inches thicko These papers were tvxned over to ~rs. 
FULLER. The whereabouts of these pap~rs are net known to JONES and he 
does not lr..now 'vThat disPQsition was made of the papers by Mrs •. FULLERo 

! !, 
.") --
, , 
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~. Soon after the confiscation of these papers, ei&hteen 
. members of JEROME FRANK I s staff, including JEROME FRANK, were requested to. 

submi t their resignations i\>i thin thirty days.o These requests were all 
dated as of the same date 0 Relying on his memory, JONES gave ·t.he folloVI­
ing names as among the eighteen individuals concerned: 

AL(lER HISS, aBE . ..l~O~, LEE PRESSMAN, [ill,T)-nm.. 
*BAQHRAC5,' NAT~T'l; ., MfillGAijEr (:PE.qo1~ENNE:rT, 

'- • FRANCI~IilllL ~;:ERCI~TQN ~ph. )" )llj"PP. , . 
~fAtI.COP (;h:f, now Mrs 0 FRA.NCIS~, .~~~ 
~~IAN, JOHN AB'l', J:"'.:::R.OME 'FRANK.: . 

JONES st~te~ that ~ri~~~~the ~itness stand, 
stated that he had never, to his knOWle~da , kn0wn· any Communists, he vIas 
lying 0 Duri;n,.g the Ffu\.NK regime" .a freque ,t vi.si tor to the A.A.A Legal 3. taff 

\ 

Vias one Ei\''iI''t1.~1DM~ known as n!.~g.Ef.Thl~" JONES never saw ·IIRed EiBMt" him-
self, but. he. statea it was known through the grapevi!\e that she had come 
down from Hew York on a number of occasions and had been in conference 
rii t~ ::!'RA.NK, HISS and the resto For further information concE?rning "Red 
E" LAII visits, JONES furnished the name of JOHN :e:yrI~'"NS, presently with 
Agriculture, who in 1934 hD.o. been a messenger boy: .HANS was said by 
JONES to have seen IIRed' Et.,I)lA,u in the offices where she visited and be­
lieved to have knowledge ~s to the individuals· who were closelY·asso­
ciated with her when she visited Washingtono On at least one occasion; 
according to JONES, HA.NS chauffeured "Red E!."-;1MAu .and several of the 
counsels in a government caro JONES:l s certain that HISS knew "Red 
Era~l8." back in 1934 and was in on these conferences held with the members 
of the AAALegal ataff o At that time, it was common knowledge that EM11A. 
GOLDMAN was a Communiist as she had received considerabJ..~ press not~riety 
in this respect and it is on this basis that JO~ms made the earlier state­
ment that he considered HISS to be a liar concerning his Communist ac­
quaintanceso 

Because of JONES! position with the AAA, he had ~ttle 
or no personal contact wit~ ALGER HISS or any· of the other members of the 
staff and never had any s.ocial contact 0 He' has not . peen ALGER HISS since 
HISS I depar·t.ure from Agriculture and' knows nothing of his associates other 
than those at the ~~Ao 

Photographs of WHITTAKER 'CHAI~BERS Vlere exhibited to 
JONES.. He recognized the p.'Utograph as being that of WHITTAKER CH~flBERS 
but only because of photographs published in press and magazine releases 
of recent date 0 • .~. 

Ll) :tt) ~ 
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Jorms made the closing observation that at the time 
he made the disclosures to Mrs. FULLER, he was fearful of discovery, y~t 
he felt that if he could s top lithe thing 11 , he Vlould be doing a service 
to the government of his country since he was convinced that the indivi­
dUals inl[olved vlere not Americans. 

JOHN Eo HAI~S, Mail and Record Secti9n, Department of 
A.gricultu.re, waS interviewed by Special Agent JOHN B. VAN ErTElf on Febru­
ary 18, and furnished th~ information set out below: 

J 
HANS ~'las the messenger for the Division Chiefs of the. 

AM. on' special detail to JERort~ FRANK, at which time HANS was 13 years old., 
HANS acted as a chauffeur for JEROME FRANK. He generally drove FRll..NKi s 
personal car, although occasionally a government car ViaS used.., Probably 
as often as once a month, IIAN.:3 drove a number of.AA.A. attorneys including 
FL\.A.r,K, to .the home of JEH.OI.:E FRANK after working .hourso HANS does not 
recall who. went and did not know whether A.LGER lUSS ViaS among them or not 0 

He believes JEROME FHfljiY.1 s home at that time vias on N Street in Gf?orge­
town. HANS was certain that LEE PltESSMAN and A..'1.TIIDR. BACHRA.CH often. went 
to FRA.NKls homeo 

Regarding A.LGEH. HISS I HANS advised that he dr:ove HISS 
to .the Capitol a number of times and also to the Whi te ~ouse, but other . 
than that he did not remember driving him any plaqe €lls€lo He did drive 

1 several other attorneys residing in Georgetown home on several oCQa8io11s, 
but he could not remember who they were nor where they :)..ived. HANS . 
stated that El!JM. GOLDMAN Visited JEROME FRANKl s office on one occasion 
to ' his lcnowledge. HA:l."'JS stated that he' saw E!lli1:1A GOLDMAN enter JEROME 
FRA.NK1s office, but that he did not know who. was present in the office 
during the time she Vias there, but presumed that JEROME FRA.NK and his 
secretary, GERTRUDE SAMUELS~ were there., HA.NS was vague as to how h<? 
had knovlledge that this woman was in fact ID'ViMA. GOLPMA.N, but believes he 
remembered her being expected through a phone message Qr something he 
had seen or heard in FRANK1s officeo A.t any rate a person by the name 
of .EJlJIMA GOLDMAN was' expected and the person·.wi th wh,om he associated this 
name was a YIOman Ylho arrived at the expected time 'and he pre:sUliled hl?T to 
be EMMA GOLDUAN 0 HArIS described EfIoll.'lA .GOLDI!.AlIf as a "bUxom ·Jewish woman 
with a loud f,:'outhllo' He· did not believe he . could recognize her from a 

. photograph at the present timeo 

aSSOCiates, 
w'ith himo 

. He stated he knew very little pf AVJ.ER HISS' close 
but . believed that one TEL~O~YLOR worke~ rather · clos.ely 

t. • - I 

1 
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j HA.NS .said that nothing had ever come to his utten-
tion while working for FRlI.UK that would make him question the actiyities 
of thE? AAA ip. any wayo He realizes now that considerable correspondel?-ce 
which left FRANK's office went through. ir,regular channels, but could re.-
call notl:'t..i.ng specific concerning these irregularitieso . 

FB.ED_P~ER.,J;hlL.ang,.Jj..~c.ords S.ec~io.lJ., C.hi~f --
\ 

Solicitor's Offic.e, Department. of Agriculture, advised that he had ·no 
kno"aledge of any list of names involving the. tcrminc.tibn of .some four-

'1 teen employees at the time JEROME FRANK VlaS requested to resigno HERZER 
stated that he has heard that fourteen employees were asked to resign 
and at one time individual notices Y{hich "<rere sent to the persons in­
volv:ed Vlere available, but that he had no in;formation as to. where these 
records 1116re located, although in the past several efforts have been 
made to locate. these records o 

r,:i~,s 10 1\1. SAIviPSON, Administrative A.ssistant, So­
Ucitorls Office, Department of Agriculture', was intervieVled on February 
23, 19L~9, and furnished the fol10\7ing information" " 

In 1934 and 1935 she VlaS employed in the Personnel 
Section of the AAAo The nature of J:1er 'Work gave 'her little .or!fo con­
tact'with the attorneys of the General Counsel, and therefore, she has no 
firsthand knov:1edge of their actiVities during this 'period" Her knovTledge 
of this group I s reputation inciuding that of ALGER HISS was obtained 
through Mrs. LENORA ~LER, with whom Miss Se\.l'vWSON ,was ye~y c10~e 0,-

. Miss SJiliPSON vms of the opinion that ALGER HISS was 
included in the purge of 19350 She was notpersbna11y acqllainted with 
HISS and had no firsthand knowledge of his associ.ateso. The fact that . 

. HISS was closely associated va th a group' of ·attorneys in the General 
.Counse1 staff who were 'considered to De radical was brought to 1:1er at­
tention by mrso FULLERo A group o;e eight ·or ten of these attorneys . 
were requested to resign, the basis being' II intellectual 'dishonesty". 
The import of this charge was that they "'rere interpreting th'~ laws of 
the AAA to serve their own point of view and if'~ecessary to circum­
vent the purpose of the law to satisfy their des1reso The requests for 
the 'resignations of these attorneys originat~d in CI-IE;S'l'ER DAVIS' of:t:ice, 
and Miss SAIViPSON is of the opinion that the names of the persons in- . 
vo1ved should be available in the Office of the Se9retaryo 

l':iro JOHN J 0 IVIUu,,-q,AY,an attorney in the O·ffice of 
Solicitor, 'Department of Agriculture, was intervievTed_on Febru~ry 23, l 
1949, and furnished the fo11ovring information:" . J_' 

_n~J 
J"-
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In 1934 c.nd 1935, ~ruP~AY had been employed as a 
typist and junior auditor in the Wheat Section of the MAo His YlOr1c did 
not bring him in contact.with any of the group of attorneys with wholJI 
HISS worked and MUP~A.Y was not acquainted with HISSo IVIURRA.Y advised 
he had had a close personal relationship with Mr::;o LENORA. Bo _ FULLER. and 
through her was made aware of the activities of ALGER HISS and others in 
connection with the AAAo Under Urso FULLER's infiuence, he had become 
aware that the group of attorneys were causing c.onsiderable troubleo . 
The fact that this group after leaving the AAA. was able to move from . 
one governmental· agency to another in high positions convinced MURRAY 
that . Mrso FGLI&ql s suspicions. that the group \ias pro-Communist had cqn­
siderable basis o 

EDHlLltD IVIORTO~ULMlu~, associate Solicitor, Depart­
ment of Agriculture, was interviewed on February 17, 19490 SHUL\'ill.N ad­
vised that he was only slightly acquainted \,'i th ALGER HISS and that this 
acquaintance was brought about through their mutual empl03~ent through 
the At".~o SHULMAN advised he had no personal contact vii th ALGER HISS, 
had never been in the HI~S home and '!las unacquaint,ed vIi th H:tss 1 close 
associates away from wo~ko 

SHUllilAN stated that ROBERT McCONNAUGHEY, formerly 
with the AAA., was a close friend of SHUI111AN and that A.LGER HISS had 
been responsible for McCONHAUGREYl s employment at AAA. 0 .SHULMI\~f advis~d 
that nothing had ever· been brought to his attention vfhich would' give 
him reason to question the 10yaH .. y or c.ssociates of ll.LGER HISS, and. 
t,hat the recent publicity concern:tng ALGER HISS' alleged subversive \ 
activities came as a complete surprise to him~ 

SHULIftAN was shown the photographs of WHITTAKE.tt 
CHAi.1BERS, "thich he recognized because of photographs published recently 
by newspapers and maga.zines, but advised that prior to the recent publi­
ci ty he had not .lqJ,o'\'!l1 Mro WHITTAKER CHAI\'lBERS by that name or any other 
name 0 

SHU~~UU~ stated he has never received any corres­
pondence from ALGE;R. HISS, and that since ·HISS left the AAA·he has 
seen him possibly once or t~dce on' the street, but no more than thato 

~'{j th respect to his story as to the manner in . 
rrhich ROBERT K. McCOKNAUGHEY had obtained employment in the governrnent, 
HaRRY Co COOK had· stated that McQ01TNAUq.HEY's brother-in-lavT, one EDWA..ltD 
M. SHULiI1A.N, had subsequently been brought into the Department of Agri­
culture as Assistant Solicitoro 

-14- Kisseloff-4829 
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. A review of EDWARD SHULt\'IANI s personnel record at the 
Department of Agriculture, 'reflects that he is presently an Associate 
Solicitor in charge of Commodity Credit, Conservation and Adjustment with a 
rating of P-8 at $10,000 0 00 per annum. Prior to obtaining employment with 
the Department of iGriculture, nis personnel file contains. a memorandum 
from ROBERT K. McCOm,&UGHEY to Mrso FULLER dated April 23,- 1934. In this 
memorandum McCOI~~A.UqHEY stated that he is not personally acquainted with 
SHUil~AN, but that after considerable inquiries from persops whose judg­
ment can he relied upon,he has determined that SHULMAN is the proper 
man to be lured. On May 14, 1934, SHUil~N received an appointment of 
Attorney, P-4 VTith the A.AA" . . 

During the interview 'with SHULMAlIJ, the writer ques­
tioned him as to his ac<;.uaintanceship with McCOr..TNAUGHEY prior to his em­
ployment vlith the AMI." SHUilvlA.N advised that both he and rJcCONHAUGHEY had 
practiced law in Dayton, Ohio s for some three or four years and that he 
had considered McCONNAUGHEY a good friend and acquaintance wh~le residing 
in Daj~on, Ohioo SHULMAN advised that McCOI~AUGIiEY had been responsible 
for his being employed with the AA...\o 

Contained in the personnel file is a letter dated 
August 31, 1934, from McCONNAUGHEY to SHULii:Al~" care Qf ROSALIND ZISKIND, 
which is the maiden name of SIIDLli:AJ:Jls 'wife, 7 West 4th Street, Greens­
burg" Pennsylvaniao The lette~~ -expr,::ssE£ high regard foJ;' SHULMAN's work 
felt by everyone "in particular ALGER a'nd myself". 

'l'here is nothing in S!-IDLMAn' s .fil~ to indicate any 
relationship with McCONNAUGHEYo 

Pursuant 'to the lead set out in NeVI York teletype 
dated January 9, 1949, Special Agents JM~ES Jo CANAVAN and PAUL J. TIER~my 
intervieYled DONALD HISS at his office, Room 710, Union Trust Building, 15th 
and H Streets, N. V. 0, Vlashington, D. C., on February 9, 1949. Present at 
the intervievT in addition to the Agents was a !vIr 0 COX, apparently r~ir 0 HISS Y 

counsel 0 

Mro HISS was advised that the sole purpose of the in:"" 
terview was to discuss with him his connection with the HARRY BRID.GES 
hearing in 1937 and 1938. He thereupon stated that he had testified con­
cerning this matter fUlly under oath while before the Grand Jur,y in New 
York City and he felt that there was no necessity of discussing it again. 
He added, however, that if the Agents had any specific questions to ask 
him concerning the matter which had not been discussed before the Grand 
Jury in New York that he would be glad to answer them. 
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, He was advised th;;lt since his testimony before the 

Grand Jury in New York \'las not a:yaiiable, th.ere, Vias ,ho way of lr.novdng 
what he had testified to and t~erefore no specific questions could be 
directed to him 0 

Mro COX at this po~n~ stat~d that, although Mre 
EISS would undoubtedly tell the Agents substant1ally the same story that 
he told the .Grand JUr.1, the possibility existea that there might be 'some 
Slig;.lt di screpancies as to dates, places" etco, since the event: in ques­
tion had occuI'red ten years ago and he therefore felt that Mro HISS t po­
sition was sound~ 

The interview was thereupon concluded. 

On F'ebruary 7, 1949, Special Agent Jl\f,;ES Jo CANAVlI,N 
intervie .... Jed I>'ir .. GEUAH.D. D..J1.EILL,X, .attorney, 1435 K Street, No 'W", Wash­
ington, Do Co, as requested by the New York Office by teletype c:tated 
Jan:uary 7, 19L~9~ 

Mr. REILLY stated that he had been appointed as 
Solici tor in the Department of Labor in the summer of 1937 and that 
shortly thereafter the Seattle Office 9f,the Iro~igration and Naturaliza­
tion Service issued a warrant of arrest for HARRY BRIDGES 0 He advised 
that he personally "'lent to the West Coast to handle .the inve~tigatj,on 
of the matter since there seemed to be some question about the validit,y 
of the warra,nto He went on to say that DCNALD HISS, who Yiaswell kno'wn 
to him, had been out on the West Coast on a 1;7age ,matter and that he, 
REILLY, planned to approach lITSS relative to his handling. the HARRY 
BRIDGES case at tha~ time but before he arrived in California, h~SS had 
already left on his return trip to Washington, Do Co He also recalled 
that HISS had returned by boat through the Panalllla Canal as he desired' 
to take some of hi s leave on the vtay home 0 

Mro REILLY recalled that he had suggested the name 
of DONALD HISS to Madam FERKINS, then Secretary: of Labor, as a possible 
hearing officer in the 'HARRY J;3RIDGES c,ase and upon her approval, ,ap­
proached DONALD HISS in this regardo Mro REILLY said, however" that 
DONALD HISS had left the Labor Department ?ond h,ad, accepted a position 
'lith the 3·tate Departmento To the best of his recollection his ap­
proacn to DONALD HISS occurred sometime in the spring .of 19380 He ad­
vised that l~~ro HISS felt that the State Department officiaJ,.s wou,ld be 
reluctant to release him for such a long period of time and·that he, 
therefore', did not accept the offero He 'also recalled that on one oc­
casion after this incident, he met IvIro FRANCIS SAYRE and other offi­
cials of the State Department and they appeared to res'ent ' the fact 
that HISS had been approached to take the appointment as hearing of-
ficer in the BRIDGES case., :r \ .. 

I " 
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Upon ,be~ng specifically questioned~ !Ilr .. REILLY advised 
he did recall HISS had offered as an bbjection ~o his appointment the ~act 
that ,he was a young attorney at the time and lacked experienceo 

Mr.. REILLY also adVised that DONALD HISS had been 
considered for this position'due to the fact that he was well versed in 
immieration'lawand for no other reason" 'He further stated to the best 
of :b..is knowledge;. the idea of suggesting B;ISS for appointment to this' 
position originated with himself and he did not recall that anyone else " 
"las interested in having DONAlD HISS appointed as hearing officer in' the 
HARRY BRIDGES case.. '. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

By ~eletyp~d dated February 1, 1949, the Boston 'Of-
fice advised that FRAHCES flo SORTWELL, a former neighbor of ALq.ER ~d 
PHISCILLA HISS ha:d ,stated that ARCHIBALD l.'iacLJAISH appeared friend,ly ~:i t11 
the HISSES and believed that PRISCILLA HISS had been Iv!acLEISHi s secretary 
between 1938 and 1940.. rfhis source also reportE;ld that she had met the 
HISSES through Judge JOHN STEHNHAGEN of V; ashington, DoC 0 

On February 3, 1949" Special ,Agent BERBERT .so HAVJ1CINS 
ascertained .from the personnel file of PRISCILLA. HISS at the LibJ;'ary of 
Congress that'Mrs .. HISS was appointed to the Library of Co~gress on June 
5, 1939 and reSigned effective February 22, 19l}1 as an As'sistant'in Sub­
ject Hearings in ' the Subject Cataloging Divisiono No information, Vias 
found to sUbstantiate the allegation that Mrso HISS had,been secretary 
to A..>tCHIBL~LD IIlacLEISHo 

. On February 7, 19L}9, JOHN Mo STERNHAGEN, Room 5519 
Internal Revenue Building, advised Special Agents ,HERBERT S. HAVIKINS and 
CHES'I'ER CRAWrORD ·that he was not able'to reca]). just 'how or when he met' 
ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS but believed 'it was sometime in the early 30 l so 
They,had attended a square dancing group on alternate Tuesday evenings . 
on 'Church Street between 17th and 18th Street,s. He stated tnat this is 
now known as the Evelyn Davis Dance Playhouseo 

STERNHA.GEN had been Treasurer of this group at one 
,time and stated that no books, minutes or vl!'i tten formalities of any 
'sort were kept 0' He was tmable to recall being at any cocktail parties 
wi th the HISSES and stated -that although he ms friendly -vu th t)1e HISSES, 
'his acquaintanceship vuth them was purely on 'a social level o He was 
unable to identify a photograph of 'liiHIT/tAKER CHAlvIDERS and said that he ' 
had no correspondence of any: sort from any member of the HISS faffiily.. ' .. 

Kisseloff-4832 
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, By·telet~~e dated February 11, 1949, the Los An-
geles Office advised that I\LBERT LEVITT had stated that memoranda wri tt.en 
on the persoD:al typewriter of ALGER. HISS might be located in certe.in D'e­
partment of Justice files invo=!-ving the National City Bank and Rus- . 
sian insurance c'J.ses ~ These files were made available to Special Agent 
JOHN B. VAN E"l"l'Ei{ by Kro OLIVE ~\. PALMER, Special Assistant to the At­
torney Gimer'alo They were thoroughly reviewed and no memoranda by 
ALG.cR. HISS were. found in a,ny of these files 0 

-PE;NDING-

, 

-18-
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LEA.DS 

WASHINGTON FIELD OFF~CE 
~ t ijj ashington, Doe .. 

••••• 

.' 

YJill contin\,l.e to develop informa,tion pel~til1ent to 
this investigation and complete tpe i~vestigation requested in Bureau 
letter to New York .dated January 3, 1949 and Bureau lett$r to the. . 
TIashingto~ Field Office dated December 13, 194$0 
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ADl[[lrrSTR~TIVE PAGE 

, By teletype dated Febrv:ary 8, 1949, the Atlanta Offi,ce 
was requested tQ intervievr LINTON B. WEST, Region~l Attorney, Agricultural, 
Department, 1017 Glen Building, Atlanta, and, H. B. }~"attorney v~th , 
the Agricultural Department, located in the same building. Both were f~l­
loVi employees' of, ALGER HISS at .the AAA. 

By, teletype dated February 7, 1949, the B~ston' Office 
VIas reques'ted, to interview ERNEST J 4 BROWN, Professor at Harvard Uni ver~ , 
si ty, who was a fellovl employee of ALGER HISS a~ AAA. 

. . . . 

By teletype dated February 4, 1949, the San Francisco' 
Cffice was requested to interview CHARLES P. DORR, S'an Anselmo, Ca1ifornia'~ 
who was a fellow employee of ALGE..l. HISS at AAA. 

l?:i teletype dat~d February 15, 1949, the Baltimore Of- ' 
fice was .requested to interview Mr:s • . Lo R. McKee, the former CONSTAHCE M. 
SUPPLEE, 43 Coral Place,. Lexington Park, Maryland • . She was the secretary. 
of LA.UItR~CE DUGGAN vThen he and JI.LGEB.· HISS were Poll tical Advi.sors Oat the 
State Depl:n;tment. 

. . 

. " , P t..~ Investigation ,in Yvashington, D. ' C. reflected that 
. f:~ '~\11'FREDERICK PEdlliSON. Bft.RTLETT, ,who was a £'ellov'[ employee of ALGER. HISS at· 
tkl.".,1P~ ', the AAA. is presently First Secretary' of the 1;J •. S •. ~bas::;y and. COl?-~ul.in 
~iO("'U'~1\ L~n~on, England. Consequently, r~lro. Ba..-q')?LEI'T Vias not interviewed by this 
tA~rt~l ~ oJ:fJ.ce.. . '.' , . ' , : . . 

~~ The report of' Special Agent-MAHLO~.C. COLLER dated 
January 10, 1949 at Detroit, Michigan, requested· this office to inter ... 

. view KEnDALL FOSS, ift whose home a party was given for I-lEDY P[:A9SING in . 
1936 -or 1937, 'ijhich ALGER HISS may have attendedo Inve's-:tigation , dis­
closed that .FOSS is presently emp:).oyed .as Editor of the BERLIN ZEITUNG, 
Berlin, Ge~many, his address being Press Center, AF<l1 742-A, NeVI York 

.City, Nevi York. Consequently, Mro FOSS was not int!3~ewed ' 9:i' this' of-
fice. ' 

By teletype date<;l February 2, 1949, · the Philadelphi:a· 
Office suggested an interview 'ilith FELIX rWRLEY, brqther' of O.HRISTOP.HEk 
MORLEY~ By teletype dated February 9, 1949, the Bureau was. ,adrlsed>that in . 
view of der9gatory inforination appearing in VI~shington. Fi.eld, Office files " 
this interview Vloulo._ .not be conducted ~l_esp advised, ,to the ~ontrary. ' .• ? 

, l ~ 
'UJl~~' . . ---; ' . 
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~y teletype dated February 11, 1949, the Bo~ton Office 
v.'as requested to interview at'torney THOMAS iELlar vlho allegedly recalled 
being contacted by WHITTAY.ER CHAl'{!BERS during the 19~O' s, accordin~ to 
JAI.:EB H. ROWE. 

-21- Kisseloff-4836 



li'oIm No. i . 
THIs CASE CftIGINATIED AT NEff YORK, NEW YORK PIU:~. 74-94 

hlAH 
WP.SHING'l'ON, DoC 0 LUDWIG Vi 0 Ro OBERNDORF 

, TrI\.&'. .c:HARACrm 0. CMK' 

- PERJURY 
JAY DAVID WHITTA:KER t;anu~iBERS, WAS, ET' AL ESPIONA.GE - p~ 

INT]lU~AL SEOURITY.- R 

'REFEBENCE: 

Interviews with jAJIliES Ho ROWE, THOMAS AUSTEHN, EUGEi\TE 
OIDUNNE; Jr"., .JOSEPH Mo TUfJULTY" Jr", ELLIOT MOYER, BARBARA 
RADIUS, WALLACE MURRAY, ABBOT Lovi l'l'lOFFAT, 'FRANK Ao WARING', 
friends and "co-workers of ALGER fIISS, failed to develop per­
t:i:nent information" Captain 00 -So READING does not !moW' 
HISS 0 HARRY.Co COOK received ~l,ObOoOO.raisethr'ee weeks 
'after initial appointrment to gov~rnment service on re'com-
~endation of LEE' PRESSr~:AN~ :tntervi~\"'s with WAI..LACE A~ . 
JONES, JOHN Eo F.ANS, FRE;D Po HERZER, Miss Lo Mo SAMPSON, 

. JOHN J.'o MUJiRAY and EDV1ARD Mo SHuiliI-AN re COOK's allegat:i:ons· 
set outo DONA.LD HISS declined to ,discuss Hf...RRY BRIDGES 
caseo GERARD Do REILLY interviewed 0 , No record of PRISCILLA 
HISS. as secretary 100 ARCHIBAIJ)Ma~LEISHo . 

.,.,p-

Bureau File 74-+33.3 
.Bureau letter to hashington Field Office dated December 

13, 19480 
Report of Special Agent LUDWIG Vi <> Ro OJ3ERNDORF dated 

february 14, 1949, at Washington, Do Co 

ALL INFOR.MATION CONTAINED 
HEREI-N JS UNCLASSIFIED '.' 

-:r:tjl/£~~rE 1a/1rd . BY 5f.)l,.~dd . __ . 

COI'IIlI 01" THIS lUPOR'I' 

(j)- Bureau: ' 
. :3 - l'!ew York 

(1) THOMAs J. DONEGAN', Special .', 
Assistant .to··.At-torney General, �------'-..---'---~;-----I------___t 

3 - Wa.shington Field New York Cit . I 
Kisseloff-4837 



TO Director, FBI 

FROM ~ SAC, Detroit ..-, 
SUBJECT: - J.AHAll; PERJURY; 

INTERNAL SECURITY - R; 
ESPIONA.GE: - R 

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: ~arch 17, 1949 

Re ,Ba1timore letter to the D~rector dated llarch 8, 1949. 

There are being ehc10sed two copies each of reports of SA ROBERT 
A. ]ffiJER dated !Jarch 17, 1949 re JULE~ANOVER, with aliases, and RUTH 

~~OVER, wi.th ali.ases, Ylhich are being submitted for the information of the 
~~e\"l-~ork Office since they w'ere contacts of ABRAHAU GEORcg SRVERHAN at. r, 
IJashmgtop, D. C. . . ~Dlr 

cc: NEil YORK 

Get: 100-13632 

I "-
-1 , . 

\ ... ' 
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To: 

4; S 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
4111FITED STATES ~~~~~MENT OF JUS~ 

COMMUNICA~IONS SECTION. 

Transmi~ the following message to: 
fA CJ S: ~r !.!'!'i"O!H0 

Jl'fP/lc 
\ t. 

1 

CC I\,ASHIW1TON n:u, 

t. I . '. J I 1,1 

COPIES DES'1'ROYED 

r~Of A?:GrLT~S 
rr'i. YOny. 

: ' 

I) . 

~ --. 

, 
~i 
~ 

f:~' 
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Office Memorandum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: March 2l~ 1949 DIRECTOR, FBI 

((fC;) WASHINGTON FIELD 

LqAHAY 
.Jhp: 

SUBJECT: 

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, 
IN1ERNAL SECURITY - R 

'-)~ NY telllarch 9, 1949, requesting this off~ce to interview Mr~_~ ¥z:~~ . 
PEY!9Y~._ ~e teletype re~rted that. in abou~ 1936 or 1937 WILLIAM EDWARD~ ! 
attempted to develop them as sources of informatl.on for Soviet apparatus bl,lt lth.l.s \' 
attempt was unsucces~ful. Reference is also made to New York letter to the Bureau, \ 
dated February 24, 1949, 'Which sets out in soma detaU comparisons. between informa- ' 
tion gi van by CRANE and by CHAMBERS. 

For the information of the San Antonio Office, which later in this letter 
is requested to interview lIrs. JAMES F. WATT of Pharr, Texas, ORANE stated at, Los 
Angeles that he knew PErroN KERR and his wife in San Francisco and·la ter i~ Washing­
~n) D.O., and contacted the KERRS several tillS.s on instructions 'of eithe~ERS 
or~oV to develop KERR or others through him 8:s information sources. RERR at this 
t~ was an economist and possibly employed in the Agriculture or Lab or Department. 

I 

CRANE stated that RERR had a friend in the State Department and CHAMBERS 
had instruc ted CRANE to develop this friend of the KERRS as a source. ' CRANE was 
unable to recall this person's name but did recall that he was to develop this man 
through attentions to the man's wife whom he described as 5'1" or 2", overweight 
for height, with light brown hair and ligQ.t complexion and -n:earing glasses. CRANE 
was unable to describe the husb~d 'Whom he had met only once. CRANE stated he was 
Wlsuccessful in developing the KERRS or the ·KERRS' friend and that'Mr. and Mrs. 
PEYTON KERR were in no way involved in the illegal work. 

So far as CHAMBERS is concerned he can not recall anyone by the name of 
PEYIDN KERR. He recalls that CRANE did have social acquaintances in Washingtcn and 
he admits that CRANE may possibly have mentioned PEtIDN KERR and suggested the pos­
sibili ty of using KERR. Further, CHAMBERS admits that he may have told CRANE to go /' 
ahead lfi til this development. 13 . 

• ~ " -· - ·- r~~' I""~ i · ... idq,.r't~ ..... ~ d.... . , 
'l. L On Friday, March 18, 1949, Mrs. PEYTON KERR was interviewed at her home, 

421 Ar~le Drive, Ale~~~ Virginia. :Mrs. KERR advised that h7r h~band ,is a2Yr. 
~st secre~·2.r the 'Uni~d .States EmbassL--to.!u.sl;La at Nel't-lle~~_I!:~i.c:I.~ ...... a,!!~ ~Ji 

,~ :. he fiacl be~i~...:!. -P..2.~ tion fOE a.P.J>.£.0~ .. ~lLfpyr .. _1Il2l1.1Jh$ .. ~ She adv~'ed that she 
, -; B.ird'iine oniIoren intend to jo:j..n him at New Delhi and plan to le~~~nited 
.\ :~ States approximately April 5, 1949. Their departure has been de~~~da in new of 

-! ~ the children I s illness and they may leave befor~pril 5, depep:~~ largely upon 
'.'. '~ .. \ the chUdren' s heal the #~ ~ < , \.., , ' • 

. " ( i · ~ #~ 1 r; / J -j ;P i '';' .. : ' ' I 

'. -, \\ ~ ~ L..:::f; _ .. 
'.' ,: .. ~ nnc:dmh ~ ~ lB" B 1I 
, '. ~'\74:"94 {?; ~ '~ 1 MAR 2 . 1949 
w ~ ~ A 

, 1)." 
\ .- \ 

\ . "\ 

I>i, ;-'Z . 
cc: Los Angeles 

New York 
San Antonio (AYSD l 
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DIRECTOR, FBI Yarch 21, 1949 
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RE: JAHAM 
' j 

Mrs. KERR after a moment' s he~:iJ.tation recognized a picture of CRANE and c'or­
rectly identified him. She stated that her husband had met ORANE at the University 
of Oalifornia at Berkeley, California~ lIhile Yr. KERR was attending college there in 
about 1933 or 1934. ).{rs. KERR stated that her husband l'iaS well acquainted nth one 
MAJ;tGARE~TELIUS, a premedical student at Berkeley, and 'through her met CRANE. Mrs. 
KERR ad'dsed that CRANE and GU'.IEIiI.US were subsequently married. Mrs. KERR stated 
that she and Mr. KERR ware :IDaFried on Ju3.y 10, 1934" in San Francisco (Mrs. KERR' ~ 

~ maiden name beintt:J4Al¥ARETjif-ElLSON). Jb;Si.~RR recalls that she associates her first 
-"' :" meeting with PEGGt;4Ltfrm.:rus ~d "VlILL~RANE with her own wedding. At this time, 

...... \.J accordin& to Mrs. ~RR, CRANE was a free :tance photographer and resided in Berkeley. 
~ In 1935 the KERRS left Berkeley and came to Washington" D. C. Sometime later in 1935 . y- CRANE and his wife moved to New York where CRANE also operated as a free lance 
~{: ~.~ photographer. 

~ . 
~ , 
-...: Mrs. KERR advised that both she and her husband were extremely fond of 
,", CRANE's wife but they both regarded CRANE as a braggadocious egomaniac and both or 

. ,:~ them had an intense dislike for CRANE. Mrs. ~ said that she had ad~,~ed .the 
.~: ldfe of CRANE to separate. from him and she rec~ls that .in 1936, MABG-~~ did 
.... ::... in fac t leave WILLIAM CRANE and following a brief and unsuccessful reconai:tiation 

" the O~~divorced.. Mrs. CRANE, the former MARGARET GUm.rUS, is now lI}'._s ___ _ 
JAMES F. -WATT., \a;~ract.icing physician and the wife of Dr. JAMES ~ATT~ also a 
practiCing physician believed by Mr.s. KERR to be with the Public 'Health Service at 
Pharr, Texas. 

It should be noted that following the unsuccessful reQoncUiation between 
the CRANES" MARGARET qRANE tol$f .. J4r.A._KE~_th~W!.L~_~~ ... ~~e~~~ ..... ~~ls"'E (I 
~~~5~::'~~'~~i:~it1~jti!1~;~~~:~~~n~~~l!~~~k~!-;;~':~~Ti~~ 

-rtirwer details in reg~ to this statement. She says that she and her husband, 
as well as MAmARET cRANE, could not believe this remark and attributed it to CR!NE t s 
usual blustering manner. 

Mrs. KERR states that she and her husband saw the CRANES probably no more 
than five or six times from 1935 through the early part of 1937 at which time the 
CRA.N&S were divorced. :Mrs. KERR recalls tha't MARGARET CRANE during this time was 
studying medicine and in the summer of 1936 or 1937 llrs. CRANE worked in the George 
Washington Hospital Olinic in Washington, D.O_ Mrs. KERR recalls that this employ­
ment lasted only about eight weeks and during this time MARGARET CRANE lived at an 
apartment hotel in the Northwest section of Washington. Mrs. KERR can not recall 
the exact location of this hots1 but states it was "rather far out to the east of 
Connecticut Avenue." The referenced letter from New York Oity indicates that CRANE 
recaUs that he did some photographing of documents during one week in the summer 
of 1937 in Washington, D.O., in the apartment of a girl. known to CHAMBERS and that 
this girl would be away from the apartment while they were doing the photography. 
He described this girl as being a large athletic type, 5'10" or 11" tall, 150 pounds, 

with dark hair. He recalled her apartment had been on 16th or 17th Street,._NW" 
,.-.h, I {~~) 
VJ C'.:) 

--;/'., f ' 
(~' 
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DIRECTOR, FBI 

HE: JAHAM 

• t , 

March 21, 1949 

one block or more from Connecticut Avenue in Washington, D.O. It is observed that 
CHAMBERS has absolutely no recollection of this girl in Washington, D. 0., and does 
not recall working in Washington w.i.th CRANE as set out above. 

Mrs. KERR described MARGARET ORANE as follows: 

Height 
Hair 
Eyes 
Build 
Age in 1937 
Characteristics 

51 3 tf 

Light brown 
Blue 
Slender 
28 to 30 
Excellent swimmer, formerly held summer employ­
ment as counselor for girls camps. 

Mrs. KERR further recalled that 19hile MARGARET CRANE lived in WaShington, 
D.C., WILLIAM ORANE maintained their residence in New York Oi ty and did not accompany 
his wife to Washington. 

With regard to the unknown individual 19hom CRANE allE!ges he attempted to 
develop~l Mrs. KERR could recall no one of her acquaintaooe who would fit this descrip­
tion and further advised that she was rather sure that neither she nor her husband 
had ever introduced CRANE to any of their friends. She pointed out that CRANE had 
been in their home in Vlashington no more than two or three time s and because both 
she and her husband disliked him very much they had made no effort to introduce him 

. to their circle of acquaintances. She also pointed out that ORANE had never urged 
her or so far as she knew had never urged her lnsband to introduce him to any one. 

'Mrs. KERR said that she had never conversed lfi th CRANE with respect to 
the Conmunist Party or Soviet Russia and she advised that she had as a matter of 
course considered ORANE to be a loyal American citizen or as loyal as anyone with 
his neurotic tendencies could be. Mrs. KERR has not seen CRANE since either 1936 
or 1937 but she has occasionally corresponded 'With his :former wife. 

The San Antonio o.ffice should interview Dr. MARGARET WATT at Pharr, Texas, 
but under no circumstances should Dr. MABGARET WATT become conscious that Mrs. KERR 
has aq.vised that Dr. MARGARET WATT told her of CRANE's remarks to the effect that 
he was being paid by a foreign power to photograph defense !nstalla tions in the New 
York area. Mrs. KERR furnished this information in confidence and has advised that 
she has a very high opinion of MARGARET WATT and 'Would be greatly embarrassed if 
MARGARET WATT could predicate this information to Mrs. KERR. 

Kisseloff-4842 



'. --
, . 

~'1t.tCH ~5 ~ 1949 

D.C. A:,D DU,IVLfti..D THLt~ '1Q !.:r~. ImSSO C~; 

cc - ~ .ashineton Field 

.,' 
" .1' 

«';Tt!:, ' '.,' :"'. i ,',' 

, ~OPIES DESTROYED ... 
aas DEC 1619ti4. 
• oc. 

" 

.-:: . . ~ 

' . 

. ~, ., I 

1 / 

I 

Kisseloff-4843 



~-- ~. -. 
s:rAN~~D F,QRM NO. IS-' • 

~ffice Memorandum 
11k. TGII1011 •• __ •• _. 

TO 

~fROM : 

tr" SUBJECT: 

• UNITED STATES GOVE] NM~N±··-· 
lIIr. Gk,-l:! ••••••••••• 

Director, Feo.eral Bureau of Investigation 

Alexander 1-1. camp~, Assistanii Attorney General 

JAY DAVID ir.dIJ:IilAKllit Cli.Al·~LRS, tTAS; E:i: AL 

A!-W:VPR 

r.!' .. ". r. . 
. -

P:::..nJU1U j 1lSPI01TAGE J1; INT.toRl~AL SECURI:i:Y - R I " ~ _ .. __ "' ''' -= 

r":r. I~-:'~3~ ~~ - .~ ::1 . ... __ 

IHr. C:u·.c: ..:. :;.: ::!~ ...... _ I 

III ,. 
Reference is I!l9.~e to your memorandum. dated M~ch r·tiCf{J············ , 

in \';hic.n :rou reauest the names p.nd offici~l ti "tles of the v ~lS~u'~ijy ......... . 
individuals in the denartment "'ho had. in their "Oossession d; ~fn;,:···· ·· · ··· · · .. ·· 
tne :perio~ from November 30, 1948, at 1: 2:) P.r.!. - to December 10, ~ 'h~r--y-' ," 

6~~348, at 6:34 P.M. the ori~inal documents proQuceCl. by tirnittake~ -f~TfJ/';- .'"' 
~Cilamoer .. s at tile pretria.l o.epo si tion hearing at Baltimore, Maryland:. II 

d l
' d AtS vP?inted

t 
poutRin yourAtmtemoran(l·U!cm~ t~esle Do.?c~~nts :rere ~ 

e lvere 0 ~naen • nsso, orney. r1m1na 1V1S1on, uy 
,How?rd :8 .. Fletcher, Insnector, 1!'ecLeral Bureau of Investiga.tion on 
November 30, 1948, at 1 :20 P .. H. They remained. in 1·1r. Russo IS 

. exclusive possession until December 4, 1940, at 3:00 P.l!. at \·]hich 
tjme he de~ivereo_ them to r~!r. R~ond P. ''lhearty. First Assi~tant !?-~ 
to the Ass~stant Attorney General.. _ .- -~ ~. -

'fiiij;)i. '" g ... _-:-,;:;:._ .. r'~ ---...-

On December 5. 1~4B , l·lr. '·I.a.earty took the documents to 
~re"1 York City and. on December 6, 1948, he delivered them to Hr .. 
Tnomas J. Donegan, Special Assistant to the Attorney General. The 
documents remained in Mr .. Donegan's official cu~tody until 
December 9, 1948.. During · t h::<.t ti!"8, Hr. Donegan introduced the 
documenliS in evi r,.ence before tlle Spec.iaJ. Grand Jury conducting 
an invE:stiga.tion into the '3.~tivities of Chambers and. others. 

On Decem'ber 9. i9l~l:5~ the documents were .npnded to !·fr .. 
Fred Strine, Attorney, Oriminal Division, who returned them from 
Ne\.; York Oity to i'lashing-ton, D. 0 .. ano. delivered them to Mr" Ru.sso 
on December lOs 1948. At 6:34 PooH. on December lOt 194b, t ne 
documents, accompanied by a memorandum of vransmi"ttal froD the 
Assistant Attorney General to the Director t Federal :Bureau of 
Investigation, ,tere delivered by Mr. Russo to Hr. D. M. Lad.d, 
Assistant Director, Federa~ Bureau of Investigation. 
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V DIRECTOR AND SAC 

I ·' '\,' 

BOSTON 

URGENT 
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,I ' 

o 
~~r'I, PERJURY, ESP. R., INTERNAL 

II, ' • 

C HAr1BERS TRIP TO THOMASTON, CONNECTI CUT AND PETERBOR9, NEH HAf'IP­

SHIRE ON FEB. TWENTYFIRST AND TWENTYSECOND LAST, CHAMBERS IDENTIFIED 

GENERALLY LOCALITY IN THOt1ASTON WHERE HE BELIEVES TOURIST HOME vIAS 

LOCATED. HE, HOWEVER, WAS NOT ABLE TO DEFINITELY POINT OUT INDIVI-

DUAL HOUSE BUT STATES THAT IT WAS LOCATED IN A TRIANGLE BOUNDED BY 

ELM. STREET, MAIN STREET AND UNION STREET. FURTHER EFFORTS TO DETER­

MINE LOCATION OF THIS TOURIST HOME BEING MADE BY NEW HAVEN OFFICE. 

IN PETE'RBORO, CHAMBERS OBSERVED BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF 

QUOT~EAK HqUSE UNQUOTE AND TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED IT AS INSTANT 

TOURIST HOME. HE DID NOT RULE OUT THREE OTHER POSSIBILITIES WHICH 

ARE NOT BEING OPERATED AS TOURIST HOMES AT THE PRESENT TIttlE. FROf1 

ALL INDICATIONS IT WOULD APPEAR THAT THE BLEAK HOUSE IS ]'EJ!..UJ.r.:rEL.X 

THE TOURIST HOME IN QUESTION, HOWEVER, AN AGENT OF THE BOSTON OFFICE 
~ • __ a 

WAS PRESENT WITH THE NEW YORK AGENTS WHEN THE EXAt'IINATION OF THESE 

TOURIST HOMES WAS MADE ON FEB. TIJENTY SECOND AND THE BOSTON OFFICE ---WILL CONDUCT FURTHER INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE WHETHER THERE ARE 
~ 

ANY REGISTERS AVAILABLE FOR THE PERTINENT PERIOD FOR THE BLEAK HOUSE 
_~ _ - - - ,- d Ii. T - fi - ,~ 

AND v1ILL: ALSO CONDUCT INVESTIGATION CONCERNING POSSIBILITY OF THE 

OTHER THREE LOCATIONS MENTIONED BY CHA~IBERS AS BEING THE TOURIST 

HOME IN QUESTION. 

SCHEIDT 

NEW HAVEN ADVISED 

BS ACIS ,(A.ND rPt~~C!L~ WA ACK AND DISC -PLS 
':.' ~" ",.... ::.i (' ,_ .. 1 \ 

BS UBY NY R 5 I?S £ 
WA NYC R 67 WA 
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64. • 

Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

~, 
t-- SUBJECT: 

DIR.[!;CTOR, FBI 

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, ~7ASHIHG,];ON FIELD 
~ 

DATE: February 25, 1949. 

JAY DAVID TIHITTAKER. CH.[fJBEP..s, YlaS, et al 
PERJURY 
ESPlmlAGE - R 
Bureau File No. 74-133 

Reference is made to statement of Dr. HERBER~SLEY, Chief 
of the JJinor Products Division, National Bureau of Standards, 17hich 
is set forth in report of special Agent ROBERT Vi ~ .:r:C CASLIN dated 
December 29, 1948, at uashington, D.C., and the subsequent statement pf 
Dr. D~SLEY as reported in 17ashington Field Office letter dated February 1 
7, 1949. .r--

Dr. INSLEY was again intervie\"led by Agents of tl1i s office on 
Februar,y 16, 1949, relative to the identification of the unidentified 
person who ad~~.ssed one of the meetings which 11.(3 attended at the hOlUe 
of I"HLLIAII V{Aru}!.pIG],Wf. This meeting, as Dr. INSLEY indicated, 'was one 
of the meetings which he had previously referred to as "secret meetings". 
I~j...s felt, too, that it is likely to be the same meeting that @TI-IUE_ 
U1S'l'HEUER referred to as lIinformal meetingll when he VIas interviewed by 
lhe Anchorage Office. 

Dr. llJSLEY stated that he did recall that on~li!J~~:e~=1i~~.J 
there was a stranger who was present at one of the meetings. He ind' 
that this stranger must have been there for the purpose of leading a 
discussion. However, he said that he could not recall the nature of ·the 
discussion advanced by the strangel~. _ ~also was of the opinion that 
both the PIG11ANS and the late JESSE ~ROGERS knarT this individual. Dr. 
INSLEY said that he 'did not recall the individual being introduced by 
any name but the impression that comes to him nm~ '\"las that the name was 
"Jell1ishll • He said he definitely recalled that the man had IIJewish 
features"; that he VIas dark complexioned, had dark hair and course features. 
He said he WOUD. estimate the man l s age as approximately 40 years. He 
said that he felt the man 1"Tas of medium build and that he could have been 
5 ft. 8 inches in height. Dr. INSLEY said he could not recall any unusual 
characteristic about the Il1.an other than the general appearance which 
indicated that he 'was of IIJevdsh appearance ll • 

Dr. IlISLEY said that he could not recall ':iilo might have 
introduced the man if he was for.melly introduced and added that he 
assumed ROGERS must have presented the man to ti1e group because it was 
ROGERS 17ho was the active direc~ of the mee,?-~ Dr. DTSIEY"las of 
the opinion that llr~.ALrIER, l1r. tFLINT and l~THETIER '7ere present as 
well as the PIGl!ANS and I:r. ROGERS R:p.IDt!:~J~rening that this individual/6 
attended the meeting. o£.caRVe Hi\ 'I I-7li ... /:; '3 3- ~ '-'((J 

\\tiDaED . ,.u~ J H~-: ':£-:~ ... . /1 
74-94 
rn'ill: 1ilB " C 

~ '\ "l.~ '; ', ~i 'I~ f,( !: .... ~ '- {)j 
tJ'" ).~B. e~( ~r'" (/ 
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Dr. nrSLEY said that it na.s difficult for him to recall17hat had 
transpired at the several meetings he had attended and at which meetings 
the men that he had previously mentioned uere in attendance. He remarked 
tha tit must have been a mee ting after the one at whi ch this uniden tifie d 
party \"las present, that he was charged by the late JESSE S. ROGERS to 
develop an underground press. At the time that ROGERS charged him mth 
this duty he stated that THEUER was present and that he feels now that 
P.OGERS meant for him, Dr. INSLEY" and Lx'. THEDER to be responsible for 
the development of the press. He said that he also felt it was their 
responsibility to develop the ink which he had previously mentioned was 
to be of such a type that could not be duplicated in the commercial field. 
Dr. INSLEY said that he felt that Mr. FLINT and ~. PAIJ .. iER could very well 
be ignorant of the cha-rge placed to him and THEUER by roGERS. 

Dr. INSLEY related during this interview that an interest was 
shovm by the PIGllANS and ROGEPS in the union of Federation of Architects, 
Engineers, Chemists and Technicians ubi ch was being formed at the 
National Bureau of Standards. He said they told him they felt that it 
would be a good idea for him to join the F.A.C.E.T. He pointed out that 
he later did join this organization and became a charter member. Dr. 
INSLEY advised that although he had no definite impressions or recollections 
concerning the suggestion made that he join the F.A.C.E.T. he felt that 
on further recollection the real pur.pose for joining the F.A.C.E.T. was 
to report back to the individual members of the group that were holding 
the "secret me eting I? " • Dr. INSLEY also related that it was his impression 
that he 'Was to serve as informer on the activities of the F.A.C.E.T. 
He said, too, that he imagined that the other manbers of the group which 
were holding the "secret meetings" were also charged with similar 
responsibilities and that perhaps they, too, might have been encouraged 
to join other union organizations. He pointed out, hovlever, that this 
ViaS conjecture on his part. 

It is noted in the report of special Agent CLAP~ E. LOVRIEN 
dated February 8, 1949, at Hilwaukee, \7~consin" that ifIILIMl YIPJij) 
PIGMAN identified a photograph of DAVID';CARPENTER as being DAvr:t5..!.zTIZERMAI.'1. 
PIGlJAN said he became acquainted with this party whom he identified as 
ZTI1.IEEJ.A1'J in connection with activities which they had engaged in in the 
F.A.C.E.T. at the I'rational Bureau of standards. 

Dr. INSLEY, when questioned in this regard Tii thout divulging 
the contents of the interview wi th '7ILLI .. '\.1~ "TARn PIGMAN, maintained 
very firmly that although he was not able to identify DAVID ZllmERUAH 
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from photographs which 1'lere exhi bi ted to him as bein~ identical 
1'dth the previously referred to stranger, he ~s certain in ~is 01vn 

mind that ZIl~mWJ had not been present at any of the meetings of the 
F.A.C.E.T., which would therefore appear that perhaps l~r. PIG! ~AN may 
possibly be in error as to YJ~lat type of m.eeting he had attended vrith 
DAVID ZI1£!EPlIAN. The impression gathered by Dr- IHSLEY, although he 'Was 
not at all specific, TIas that this previously referred to unidentified 
stranger uas a IItop level functionary and that he, ROGERS and t.l'J.e PIGl1A.l'!S 
Tlere in a much higher category in the underground activities "Jhich they 
'were endeavoring to establish II. In this con..-e ction it might be noted 
tha t Dr. INSLEY was of the 'Opinion that THEUER, FLINT and PAIJ.m:R, as 
uell as himself, had never assisted the PIGI.:AnS or ROGERS in the 

I 
furtherance of their underground activities and that he felt cettaj~ 
:thataf.J;er thel ce.a§.e~ .,at:,tJm~.Jaz-r:-e .. 9~~tI.Q6·~IS~l!1e.-,.".~~1r..,. 
sever~mce dJ~~ qQt .. ~~r~i~J...~~~~~,_tl.l~gL~~~~,W-l~",~~ 
w'ere enga:se :Ln. 

__ rl 'CP ,,,,~,~""'''~;;iIl!# 

He said from the apparent setup of the organization of Thich 
he 'was. a mem~er, ~ t ,1,'mulSJ,. a:ep~ar to_ rn.;n ns)'\'[ .. yga~ ... n9.Q!JW.J.".tlli~, .. PIGM~ 
and this "urudent~fJ:ed manti were arso ~nvorved ~n another :RaratlfeI of actin+:tr. f r,' .... "'~ >** ' i U% ~C;fI' 1C1tJ1~1i!f ,....II'l .. tl&il ... ·~' ....... ~,,; - ~ , .. l~.~~·"i( 

~dit ~' ?J*I~~ 

Dr. INSLEY expressed the belief that on the evening that the 
"unidentified manti was present at their meeting, this "unidentified manti 
would not have been there if all members present were not members of the 
conmunist Party_ Dr. INSLEY stated that he recalls that he signed for 
membership in the communist Party at ROGEPS' insistence at the meeting 
previous to the one attended by the lIunidentified man". He says that 
he feels that TREDER, FLINT am PIDIER had also signed as communist Party 
~embers_ He added that he could not conclusively prove this but that the 
affairs of the meeting uould so indicate same. 

concerning L1embership in the Comra.unist Party, Dr- .. um~],J",.w . 
• .fJs':}id rtr..~~_f1~ .. ~~ll~.£.~.- ~;>~~J}~'''i~~."Q~wa-F~~, .. ~~:r~~~ .. ". :t9~~,J~,q~llS 
J>D.!8 r:?,-!l, .. YQe ~1p.Wl~~~1;,;~ ~~:!'~?D: wluc~e <1!2ej:~·~!~l~~~~~""~1f9::""~lli:"-:t?",,,l}~,,, 
~pt: .!h ~ c.iH',\f_<2.!l .. "h±2. p.~~~~ .... ~-t::liP. .. ~~m.~i§.~~ .. tn~.Jl~s .... Ee.!'2,£lli!ll! 
.d,e$t:r:q:>.Q.nf.i~~ " .. ,£.~~~a.:g~ .• ~~l:dr?-.b?i!1~ , .. :€r<?r.e-]~., S<?r.~'+-'1~~~t_pa!:.tv; gnd al so 
tna ' ~ ,,;as aroppJ.ng out o.f the grou1) ';,''ll:!..£U--.;~c;.~,ji8f..cr~i1~ th£,.E.~!' ... e .. t 
m.eetl~ Dr. UrSLl,Y expressed 1e feeling at this time the other 

-members, namely, FLINT, THEUER nnd P.ALtER, had also been recruited into 
the party and that it nas his belief that t.1.ese men took similar action 
to him in withdrawing. Dr. INSLEY said that he had no do cumentary 
evidence at this tin~ which he could produce ~nlich uould indicate his 
membership in the Communist Party or his membership in the IIsecret meetingll .-
group. He also expressed an opinion that none of his associates, namely, C, 
THEDER, FLINT or PAVRR, 1,'muld have any information that would conclusively I Jp 
reflect their membership in the gro~p or in the co~~unist Party if they J to 
had joined the Party as he believes they did. ,. 

lIre ROa£ERS,. Dr. INSLEY said, 1'IOuld have been the only one in his 
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opinion imO would have a personal record of his, Dr- IHSLEY'S, membership 
in the Communist party_ He mentioned that it was quite probable that 
none of ROGERS 1 family 170uld be aware of ROGERS' involvement in the "secret 
meetingll group or in the communist Party. He said, too, that he was certain 
none of the members present at the "secret meetingsll indicated to their 
families in any way the nature of the activities they were engaging in or 
the idcnti ty of the group they uere m.eet:i.ng with. Dr. II~SLEY said that he 
had never divulged any of this information to his wife and he was certain 
that none of the other members had informed their wives. He said, "In fact, 
I personally have tried to forget about this period in my life. II 

J
' I ,~~J 

VI 
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• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT • 

J~;~ : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: ~,iarch 1, 1949 

GUY HCYi'TEL, SAC, WASHINGTmI FIELD OFFICE 

q..l~CT: .:) 
JAHAM 
PERJURJ, 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL S:EDURITY - R 
(Bureau File 74-1333) 

Reference is made to New York teletype dated January 20, 
1949, which advised that HAROLD R. MEDINA, Jr., had stated that Lieutenant 
HARRY BLACKMAN of the I:Ietrppoli tan Police Departmep.t had information relative 
to the membership of ALGER~SS in th~shington Committee for Democrat~q 
Action and other front organizations. I . . ~i- - - - - - . 

- .... 

The subversive files of the ~e~~oP~!rta~~lige Department 
under the supervision of Lieutenant HARRY BLACIQI~ were searched-in-acc6rafanc~ 
with the information obtained in referenced teletype vdth negative results. 

. I 
Your attention is directed to page eight of the report of t 

Special Agent LUDinG fT. R. OBERNDORF dated February 2,1949, at Nasmngton, ~ 
D. C., in the captioned matter. The information appearing under the symbol bf\ 
T-7 originates from the same source as that mentioned by Mr. 1/!EDINA. copse~' j~ 
quently, in order to protect this source of information, it is not bein~ re- ,~J 
stated in a report emanating from this office. ';t\ 

LURO :IirAH 
74-94 

CC: NevI York 

. .f}f \ 
.'I.;, 

i4~'; 
-11 

RECORDED ~ 109 

INDEXED - 109 

I\i\ 
~> 
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yANDARD FORM NO.~ 6-4 " , 

Office Memorandum • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO DIRmTOR~ FBI DATE: March 1, 1949 

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 
o ~, 

SUBJECT: JAHAIri 
-PERJURY, 

INTERNAL SIDURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Re New York teletype Febru~y ~r 1949, requesting Washington 
Field Office to interview Dr. MARGAREr MAR~CHOLSO~kgediatp.~ian, 1801 Eye 
Street, N. \'l., Washington, D. C., who treated TIMOTH¥~SS o~.2J3S-2Kand ~LEN _ 

~~ERS sometime in September or October 1935 while ~r~. ·Cmv~ERS was living 
wi th the HISSES. ';i I ' 

'~ - -----' 
Dr. NICHOLSON advised on Februa~ei~:'l' 1949,. that she has re­

cently been approached by the attorneys of ALGER HISS who have told her that 
for her to mruc~ available her records to this Bureau would be a breach of 
medical ethics. 

~""""""--~~~~-----II She stated there is no record in this Paid Book of any payment made to her 
by Mrsj\BREEN, the name cited in reference teletype as used by Mrs. CHAMBERS. 

b7D 

betically and that aside from the alphabetical file, she maintains only the ~ 
Paid Book which, of course, runs chronologically by dates payments are made ~ 
to Her. Dr. NICHOLSON advised that she has thoroughly searched the Paid BookliY 
for any names which are unfamiliar to her, and which might conceivably be the:, 
name ,!-sed by Mrs. CHAMBERS, but that her efforts in this direction have bee r,;; 
negatJ.ve. . (f 

Dr. NIOHOLSON stated that if Mrs. OHAMBERS could recall th r 
nature of the treatment received by her daughter ~ ELLEN, then Dr. NIOHOLS ' 
might be able to recall this incident and even find a record of it. Dr.~ 
NICHOLSON stated that she mental~ catalogs the children who are treated)by 
her depending upon the treatment she gives these children and further, that 
she has an extremely good memory. 

DDC:MPJ1 
74-94 
OC: New York 

Baltimore 

RECORDED . lOE 
iNDEXED • 109 

·U .. \~1 
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Because the New York Office is in possession of more details 
in connection with Mrs. CHAMBERS I visit than is this office, the New York 
Office is requested to determine whether or not Mrs. CHM!BERS should be re­
interviewed concerning this matter and to so advise the Baltimore Office. 

In this connection, reference is made to report of Special 
Agent COURTLAND J. JONES dated January 27, 1949, page 179 in which the re­
sults of a previous interview with Dr. NICHOLSON has been set out. Dr. 
NICHOLSON stated that if she can locate a record of Mrs. CHAJaBERSI visit, 
she will be perfectly willing to introduce that record into a court of law 
if issued a subpoena duces tecum. 

It is noted that Dr. NICHOLSON is extremely cooperative, but 
is apprehensive in that she does not wish to jeopardize her medical standing. 

DOO:MAH 
74-94 

-2- Kisseloff-4852 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • • 

Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT • 

DIRECTOR., FBI DATE: March 4, 1949 

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Yf.ASHINGTON FIELD 
CD ' 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was etal 

, PERJURY 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE - R 

- . 
The Washington Field Office has been instructed tQ determi.ffi the 

personnel who were associated, departmentalwise, with ABRAHAM GEORGE-"SILVERMAN, 
ani to interview each person along the lines suggested in this letter. 

For your information, ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN was employed from October 1,..(' 
1933, to July 12, 1934, as a Special Assistant to the Labor Advisory Brqnch on c?ies.,ltf

7 

National Recovery Administration, Washington, ~. C., i ~:runfl1~~(~ 
Investigation conducted b.1 this office inqicates t~ I 

served with the National Recovery Administration, Washington, D. C., when theW 
National Recovery AdministrationoCode was prepared and ~~reafter he acted as a b7D 
Consultant..to National Recovery Administration. I I I I confidentially advised that he believed his brother knew 
SILVERMAN professionally and socially. 

The Memphis Office is requested to interviewa..,.1 ,....-______ ----1 

Department of Economics, Vander~lt University, Nashville, Tennessee, regarding 
the activities of SILVERllAN during the time he V/aS employed at National-Recovery 
Program. Determine the nanas of SILv:HRMA,N'S aSSOCiates, especiallysocj;al and 
luncheon companions. Determine reasons fpr SIL~N'S leaving liRA,~~ been 
alleged that SILVERMAN engaged in arguments vr.i. th GUST~CK and SID1~.c.:1"<HILIMA.N, 
his superiof ... ~ at lmA. Ascertain any inform tion indicating SILVEHMA,N Knew ALGIGER 

GHISS, HENRyt.!bOLLINS or VJHITTAKER CHAMBERS, or that he was engaged in subversive 
activities. 

Photographs of SILVERMAN, ALGIER HISS ani v''lHITTAKER CHAMBERS are 
enclosed. 

cc-Memphis (Enolosures) 

cc-New York 

74-94 
lmA:dmc RECORDED - 109 

\NDEXED - 109 
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STANDARD FORM NO. E>4 • 

Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO~. Director, FBI 

FRO . GUY HOTTEL, SAC, 

"--- (f) \ SUBJE: JAHAM 

DATE: March 7, 1949 

Washington Field 

• Rerep Special Agent JOHN E. DAVIS, dated February 18, 1949 at 
Atlanta, Georgia, which report sets out a lead to interview FRANcijSfFAULCONER 
and LaVANT~SON for information concerning HISS~and any information they 
may have witb regard to the papers of Mrs. LENONA Bt.FtlLLER. 

I'. . 

On March 2, 1949, Miss LaVANTIA M~1PSON, Special Assistant to the 
Solicitor, U. S. Department of Agriculture, was interviewed at her office 
1022 south Building, U. S. Department of Agriculture. Miss SAMPSON resides at 
3133 Connecticut Avenue, N. W. Mis~;,~PSON was unable to furnish any direct 
information in connection with ALGER~HISS that she had not previously 
furnished. 

With respect to the records of FULLER, Miss SAMPSON advised that FULLER 
took these records to New York in)~9~ at which time she made her home with 
her daughter, one Mrs. WORrHINarO~R, who noV{ resides at 1 West 72nd Street, 
New York City. Miss SAMPSON advised that she had seen these records infrequently 

l
and was not acquainted with the subject matter of these doc1lIIIents except that 
they dealt generally with employees of the Agricultural Adjustment Administration, 
inClud~gGHISS?\(RES~, JERO~FRANK, and others. 
A~~ I ~ 

Miss SAMPSJN stated that Mrs. MINER has moved to her present address 
since the death of FULLER and offered the observation that these records may have 
been destroyed by Mrs. MINER. ....-I 

On the same date, Miss FRANCES FAULCONER, roan 5043, l-'fJ~"""":"'':';~':?~",,"",, 
resides at 3615 Upton street, N. VI., was interviewed and furnished no other 
pertinent details. Miss FAULCONER is a Special Assistant in the U. S. Department 
of Agriculture. 

The New York Division is requested to contact Mrs. MINER ,in an effort to 
locate the documents. It is noted that these documents are mentioned in the 
report of Special Agent LUDWIG W. R. OBERNDORF, dated February 2, 1949, at 
Washington, D. C. 
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 • 

Office Memorandum 
T\ 'DIRECTOR, FBI 

1- FR\k : SAC, BALTIMORE 

SUBJECT:qAHAM 
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

• • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

DATE: March 7, 1949 

. ,~,-

([) ---yo,"II':;}Ja 
Rebulet March 3, 1949, concerning ELEANOR ll'ELSON SOYRING. ,-~ 

Pursuant to Bureau authorization on January 6, 1949, to reinte~ew SOYRING, 
the following contacts have been had with her: 

During telephonic communication with SOYRING on January 13, 1949, she advised 
that she did not care to be interviewed by Bureall Agents. Subsequently, several 
unsuccessful efforts were made to contact her, and, when SOYRINGwas last 
actually contacted by an Agent of this office on February 24, 1949, she said 
she still did not want to talk to the FBI about anything and had no information 
to furnish. She was again requested to contact the Baltimore Office if she 
ever changed her mind. 

Accordingly, to date ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING has never actually been interviewed 
by Agents of this office concerning allegations in connection with this case 
made regarding her by CHAMBERS. According to Baltimore Confidential Informant 

I I whose identity is known to the Bureau, SOYRING'S mental and physical 
condition have improved considerably in the recent past. However, because of 
her condition and even despite her condition, it is still desirable to interview 
her. Such interview will be conducted whenever she is willing and, if such 
interview ever materializes, the Bureau and interested offices .rill be advised 
of the results innnediately. 

FGJ:KLA 
65-1642 

CC - Vfashington Field 
New York City 
Baltimore file 100-9125 
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STAND#.JU) FOrtM NO. 64 -". • 

' ~- • Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI 

)~ FROM~ HarTEL, 'SAC WASlIDTGTON FIELD 

SUBJECT: lDJAHAU 
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R 
Th"TER11AL SECURITY - R 

. DATE: March 10, 1949 

Reference is made to Bureau letter of February 3, 1949 to the Wash­
ington Field Office in which the Washington Field Office is instructed to 
exhaust all efh~rts in the conduct of a neighborhood investigation where 
ABRAJUUa GEORGEUSIL~~ resided during the latter part of 1936 and the first 
part of 1937 in an effort to substantiate the fact that he received three 
rugs during the first part of January, 1937 and subsequently transported two 
of them in his automobile as alleged by CHAMBERS. 

The Bureau directed attention to the fact that according to CKMlffiERS 
during the latter part of December, 1936 or the first part of January, 1937 
three Persian rugs were shipped to SILV]dU,i[N in Washington, D. C. from New 

~;Iork City. Thereafter SILVEruUAN delivered one rug to the late HARRY DEXTER 
l\'!.iHITE and subsequently delivered a second rug to ALGER HISS at 'a prearrange-a--­

meeting on the outskirts of Washington in the vicinity of Maryland University. 
CHAMBERS advised that SILVER1iAN put the rug in his car and drove to the pre- " . --
arranged meeting place and that he, ClUU.mERB, accompanied by ALGER HI~S' the~ 
latter's automobile met SILV~.~ where the transfer of the rug from It I ,~ S 
car to HISS's car was made. ~ -. :f 

A~cording to FLORENG~~KINS, SILV]lUdANS'~a~d from 1935 t~ 194~' 
three oriental rugs were deliv~red to the SILVEru\~s in the FaIlor Winter of 
1936 at 2138 California Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. ,FLORENCE TOMPKINS 
states she assisted the SILVEruvUllis in selecting one of the rugs~nd that the 
remaining two were sent to HARRY DEXTER WHITE and possibly ALGElf"RISS. 

The SILVEru~ family subsequently moved from 2138 California Street 
to Apartment #311, 2325 15th Street, N. W. during the Spring of 1937. Rental 
records for the latter address reflect that HERRICK ~EAROE resided in Apart­
ment #312, 2325 15th Street, N.W. during the time of 1ihe SILVERMANs' residence 
there. The forwarding address furnished by BEARCE in September, 1946 was P. O. 
Box .#534, Fort Leavenworth, Kansas. 

The Kansas City Office is requested to locate and interview BEARCE 
in accordance with Bureau instructions set out above. 

- 74-94 
PHW:MIW 

2 cc - New York 
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~?NDARD FORM NO. 64 

I~ Office -Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

~OM 
Director, FBI ""'t tti6 DATE: March 15, 1949 

All INfORMATION CONTAINED 

SUBJECT: 

SA.C, Boston HEREIN is UttClASSIFlED 
DATE?-~I-a2 BY :;-e?mA.f::.~ (f) 

JAEAM 
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R ATTEliTION: FBI 1J!.BoRATORY 

There is being enclosed under separate cover to the FBI Laboratory a 
register of the Peterborough Players, Peterborough, New Hampshire, 
covering a period of time from June 15, 1936, through the 1938 summer 
season. 

96192 

For the information of the Laboratory, the New York Of~ice is desirous 
that this register be examined to ascertain whetheh 'or not it contains 

I knovm handwriting specimens of PRISCILLA. and ALGER!1rrss and I1BITTAKER 
@ CHlll.1BERS • According to CHA1:IBERS., he attended a play at Peterborough, 

N'ewHampshire., in the 1937 summer session entitled, "She stoops to 
Conquer. It Investigation has established that this play was put on 
between August 10 and August 15, 1937. This period is specifically 
set forth in instant register under the page entitled, ttShe Stoops to \ 
COJ?quer, tI with the date, Augus t 10. \ 

The Laboratory is further advised that New York has requested photostatic \ 
copies of this register, and it is requested that New York be furnished s~e. 

There are also being forvmrded to the Laboratory two additional books ~ 
previously located by Boston, one commencing with the date, July 16, L~ 
~935, and with a final date of August 20, 1~38; and a guest book cover- fJl"'\ 
J.ng 1939. These latter wro books were preVJ.ously, located by Boston ( ~. 
and Nevr York has r~quested that they also be processed for handwritten 11 
specimens • If 
There are being fonvarded to Nevi York by registered mail fVO copies )1 
of th~ERBOROUGH r¥NSCR:q'j' as made available by ALG~OLT, Town -Ii 
Clerk, Peterborough, New Hampshire. With reference to the August 5, ;;J 
1937 publication, the attention of New York is directed to page 1, W~Ch 
carries an advertisement of the Peterborough Players. Tli th reference .. 
to the August 12, 1937 edition, the attention of the New York Office 
is d~r~ted to pages L .and 8, which reflect information concerning the 
plaY4""She Stoop~ __ to_~0l'!.gue~~~1 Mr. HOLT has turned these over to the 
FBI and)r,a~Bosto~agents that he did not desire to have them re­
turned to him. 
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- ~ • STANDARD FORM NO, S. ,: 

Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM ~ GUY HOT~L, SAO, Washington Field Office 
. ~~ M 
)~UBJECT: JAY DAVID WHIT:rAKER CHAMBERS, was;etal 

Perjury 
Espionage - R 
Internal Security - R 

DATE: March 15, 1949 

Referenge ~'made to the report of SA DANIEL F. X. CALLAHAN dated 
February 1,7, 1949, at B&ltimore, Maryland. In this report the i'lashington Field 
Office was'request~to locate and interview persons who were suggested by_Admiral 
and l-ir.s,. __ NJ5~~R/EH.A1U" as persons who would possi~ly have information regarding 
the BlSSES. The following action has bee~ taken by the Washington Field Office 
and is being set forth'for ZnfOrmation. 

Mrs. LORElNZO Sl\~NSLOW, 3411 Volta Place, Northwest, was previously 
interviewed and the results of this interview are contained on Page 107 of the 
report of SA COURTLAND J. JONES dated January 28, 1949, ali Washington, D. O. 

\./" Admiral and l.frs. SHARP indicated that a man whose last name was 
~1~SHALL was believed to be one of the two men who resided at 3415 Volta Place, 

North~est, and that this }~RSHALL either owned this house or resided at this address. 

The report of SA JOHN 'J ~\fALSH dated February 24; 1949, at Washington, 
D. C., on Page 5 reflects that ALGER~HISS leased the home at 3415 Volta Place, 
Northwest, from KATHERINE H. FLAHl~AG.AN, thus it appears that MARSRAJ.JL was either a 
roomer at 3415 Vulta Place, Northwest, prior to the time that ALGER HISS leased 
this home or that he owned 3415 Vol1a Place prior to the time it \.,as purchased by 
KATHERINE ~ FLANNAGAN. No further action is being taken to locate and interview 
MARSHALL. 

The report of SA FREDERICK M. CONNORS dated February 23, 19 ,at 
Boston, Massachusetts, on Page 1 reflects that Mrs. F~~CIS A. SORTWELL resided at 
3410 Volta Place, Northwest, a frame house directly across the str~et from 34-15 
Volta Place, Northwest, from 1938 through 1940, End tha.t she was intervie\V'ed regard­
ing the HISSES. 

WALTER ~IPPM.AN, the Newspaper Oolumnist, resided on the corner of 35th 

(

and Volta Place, Nortnwest, during the time the HISSES resided at 3415 Volta 
Place, Northwest. Mr. LIPPM4N is not being interviewed unless the i'lashington Field 
Office is specifically requested to do so. 

The SHARPS suggested that ALOYSIUS ~---- who lived at 3411 Volta Place, 
North\'lest, be intervie\ved. 'l'he 1937 iiashington,. D. O. City Directory reflects that 

74-94 
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• 
LETTER TO THE DIRECTOR March 15, 1949 

LORENZO S. \lINSLOW was residing at 3411 Volta. Place, Northwest. Since ALGER HISS . 
did not occupy the residence on Voita Place until January or February of 1938, no 
further effort is being made tv identifY, locate, or interview ALOYSIUS ------. 

No fur~her effort is being made to locate and interview CBlL~S G. MOORE, 
a Naval Officer who live~ at 1545 35th Street, Northwest, for several months up to 
August, 1936. It is noted that ALGER HISS resided at 3415 Volta Place, Northwest, 
from about January, )938, until 1943. 

L1kewise no effort is being made to locate and interview MORBI SON 
SHAFROTH or Admiral SHAFROTH as MORRISON SHAFRO~H leased 1545 35th Street, North­
west, on or acout December 1, 1936, for a period of six months. It is again noted 
that the HISSES resided on Volta Place from January, 1938, through 1943. 

The results of investigation regarding the SILCOX family and the inter­
view with Colonel F. \'1. BUYE, both of whom formerly resided at 1545 35th Street, 
will be reported at an early date by this office. 

(

No effort is being made by this office to' interview ROBERT P. PATTERSON~ 
former Secretary of War, unless the Bureau specifically a4vises that tnis interview 
be conducted. . 

- 2 -
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~'"~._M=.&' , 
Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO : Director, FBI DATE: :March 15, 1949 

f--_FRO~ Hottel, SAC, VTashington Field 

SUBJEC~AL SECURITY _ R 

;X; RE: JOSEPHThlE FRE7 'fIERBST 

Reference is made to Newark teletype to Washington Field and New 
York dated February B, 1949, requesting Washington Field to as­
certain from the Office of Vlar Information and Civil Service Com­
mission files, the details surrounding JOSEPHINE FREY HERBSTis 
dismissal from the Office of War Information. 

TIashington Field Office files contain no additional information con­
cerning JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST which is not in the possession of New 
York. New' York's file on JOSEPHINE FREY HERBST is 77-4400. J / 

WJS:aef 
74-94 
cc: New York 
cc: Newark 
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I ST~ 1'0 .... NO. 64 J 

Office M._ UNITE!. ~OVERNMENT 

TO' Director, FBI DATE: March 1.5, 1.949 
~ .Q ~ 

- FROM ».rtI GJJY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field. (: ~.)./t :tJJt.~\ 
SUBJECT, ~~ . . -\\, nA :-lY . 

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE .. R; INTERNAL SECURITY .. R I\. U ~ 

Rebulet to Washingto~ Field Office dated February~25, 1949 instruct~ 
ing the WashingtonFA~d Office to reinterview HENRY JULLlN~LEIGH in con­
nection with ALBER~UMBERG and exhibit a photograph of BLUMBERG to WADLEIGH 
in or~er that WADLEIG!i might identify BLUMBERG as the indi=l named BLm.mERG 
who v~sited WADLEIGH's apartment in the company of ELEANO~\ ON in 1934 and 
1935. ,'. 

On J~rch 14, 1949 WADLEIGH was interviewed in the Washington Field 
Office and the photograph of-BLU1M3ERG forwarded recently by t~~Baltimore 
Office was efiliibited, joo him along with photographs of RIC~SASULY, S~O 

\~~S~Ao;rI and ROBERT~SCARICABAROZZI. WADLEIGH advised after viewing these 
photographs that the picture of ALBERT BLUMBERG most closely resembled the 
individual named BLm~ERG, a professor of philosophy at Johns Hopkins Unive~sity 
who visited in his, WADLEIGH's apartment in 1934 or 1935 in the company of 
ELEANOR NELSON. fiADLEIGH advised he could not be sure that BLUMBERG was 
.~ctual1y the individual who visited him in his apartment, but advised that 
there was a very great resemblance between this picture of BLm~ERG and the ;; 
individual who visited him as set out above. HADLEIGH a~ th!~_t~~~90~d .. f / 
recall no further details of this meeting. :t13n-Fa~(jO~:&~,_ . ./ 

?{ 
The Chicago Office should carry forward instructions set ou~n 

the third paragraph of the referenced letter. The photograph of BLtrn~G 
forwarded by the Ba1.timore Office to the Washington Field Office is enclosed 
herewith for the use of the Chicago Office and may be retained by the .Chicago 
Office. 

For the information of the Bureau and New York City, VmnLEIGH 
stated ~ this interview that in connection w~~lt) the rug delivere(~ to him 
by DAVID ZIMMERMAN, known to WADLEIGH as HAROLlrWILSON and HAROLD CARPENTER, 
he now believes that he made the remark concerning payment of duty on this I 

rug to ZIMMERMAN rather than to CHAMBERS. It will be recalled that WADLEIGH 
inquired in a facetious manner of CHAMBERS or ZIMIvIERMA.N that he, WADLEIGH" 
supposed the duty on this rJIg was paid. CHAMBERS has advised, according to- . 
the New York Office, that he cannot recall this remark. This matter will 
be reported in the next report in this case by this office. 

DDC:DWH 
74 .. 94 
cc .. New York 

Chicago (Ene.) 
Baltimore (Info.) 
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